£%> LONDON BOROUGH OF

» HARROW

Licensing Panel Agenda

Date: Tuesday 13 June 2023
Time: 7.00 pm *
Venue: The Auditorium - Harrow Council Hub, Kenmore

Avenue, Harrow, HA3 8LU

* There will be a briefing for Members at 6.30pm in The Auditorium - Harrow Council
Hub, Kenmore Avenue, Harrow, HA3 8LU.

Membership (Quorum 3)

Chair: To be appointed

Conservative Councillors: Govind Bharadia

Matthew Goodwin-Freeman

Labour Councillors: Maxine Henson

Reserve Members: There are currently no Reserve Members
appointed to this Panel.

Contact: Kenny Uzodike, Senior Democratic & Electoral Services Officer
E-mail: kenny.uzodike@harrow.gov.uk

Scan this code for the electronic agenda:

1[a]




Useful Information

Joining the Meeting virtually

The meeting is open to the public and can be viewed online at London Borough of Harrow
webcasts

Attending the Meeting in person

Directions by car:

Go along Kenmore Avenue and head towards the Kenton Recreation Ground. When
approaching the end of the Kenmore Avenue turn right before reaching the Kadwa Patidar
Centre.

You will be admitted on a first-come-first basis and directed to seats.

Please:

(1
2
3

)  Take a Covid 19 test before travelling and do not attend in person if you test positive.
)
)

4)  Access the meeting agenda online at Browse meetings - Licensing Panel
)
)
)

—~

Wear a face covering and use the provided hand sanitiser.

—

Stay seated.

—

5
6
(7

Put mobile devices on silent.

Follow instructions of the Security Officers.
Advise Security on your arrival if you are a registered speaker.

Filming / recording

This meeting may be recorded or filmed, and if you choose to attend, you will be deemed to
have consented to this. Any recording may be published on the Council website.

Agenda publication date: Monday 5 June 2023

Licensing Panel - 13 June 2023 2


https://harrow.public-i.tv/core/portal/home
https://harrow.public-i.tv/core/portal/home
https://moderngov.harrow.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=271&Year=0

Agenda - Part |

Appointment of Chair
To appoint a Chair for the purposes of this meeting.

Declarations of Interest
To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary or non-pecuniary interests, arising from
business to be transacted at this meeting, from all Members present.

Minutes
[Note: Licensing Panel minutes are:-

(1)  approved following each meeting by the Members serving on that particular
occasion and signed as a correct record by the Chair for that meeting;
(2)  not submitted to the next panel meeting for approval.

Reasons: The Licensing Panel is constituted from a pooled membership. Consequently,
a subsequent Panel meeting is likely to comprise a different Chair and Members who
took no part in the previous meeting’s proceedings. The process referred to at (1) above
provides appropriate approval scrutiny].

Licensing Procedures (Pages 5 - 8)
Procedure to be followed at an oral hearing.

Sean Og, 108 High Street, Wealdstone, Harrow, HA3 7AH. (Pages 9 - 94)
Report of Dipti Patel, Corporate Director, Place

Any Other Urgent Business
Which cannot otherwise be dealt with.

Agenda - Part Il - Nil

Licensing Panel - 13 June 2023



This page is intentionally left blank



Aaenda ltem 4
Pages 5 to 8em 4

Licensing Panel — Licensing Act 2003

Procedure A - Oral Hearing in Public

This document provides a summary of the Panel's usual procedure for the conduct of an oral
hearing in public (either in person or by remote hearing).

Please note that the Applicant is the party who has applied for a premises licence or variation
to a premises licence.

Please note that the Objector(s) is the party or parties who oppose the application that has
been made.

Vi.

Vii.

viii.

Introductions:
- Chair of the Panel
- Members (councillors)
- Officer presenting the report
- Officers of Responsible Authorities objecting
- Applicant and Objector(s)

. Procedure — Chair of the Panel to outline the procedure for the hearing (with variations

where needed).

Presentation of the report (agenda item 6) by a Licensing Officer of the Relevant
Authority.

. Presentation by the applicant of their statement. Additional material may only be

submitted at the hearing with the agreement of the Panel and the other party/parties,
subject to advice by the Panel’s legal advisor at the time.

Presentation by other persons who have made representations supporting the
applicant’s case.

Questioning of the applicant and the other persons above by:
- the objector(s)
- the Panel
Presentation by the objector(s) (including Responsible Authorities) of their statements.
Additional material may only be submitted at the hearing with the agreement of the Panel
and the other party/parties, subject to advice by the Panel’s legal advisor at the time.
Questioning of the objector(s) by:
- the applicant
- the Panel

Concluding statement(s) by the objector(s).



Agenda Iltem 4
x. Concluding statement by the applicant.

xi. The Panel together with its legal advisor (and committee clerk if in attendance) withdraw
to consider the application. Before withdrawing, the panel will confirm (if not already
done) how the decision will be provided (see below). Should the Panel wish to clarify any
point with any particular party, all sides are recalled for the questions to be asked.

xii.  Decision:
Option 1 - The hearing is reconvened for the Panel to announce their decision.
Option 2 - The Panel’s written decision is sent to the parties within 5 working days.

The Panel will give reasons for its decision.

Notes

Witnesses: Either side may call withesses to support their case. Witnesses should have
submitted written statements before the hearing which they present and on which they may be
questioned. Witnesses introduced at short notice may speak with the agreement of the Panel
and the other party/parties, subject to advice by the Panel’s legal advisor at the time.

Adjournment: The Panel may at any time adjourn to a later date for the further consideration
of an application. The date and time should be agreed with all parties as far as possible.



Agenda ltem 4

Licensing Panel — Licensing Act 2003

Procedure for a Review Hearing - Oral Hearing in Public

This document provides a summary of the Panel's usual procedure for the
conduct of a premises licence Review hearing, in public (either in person or by
remote hearing).

Please note that:
- the Applicant is the party who has asked for a review of the premises licence.

Vi.

Vii.

Introductions:
- Chair of the Panel
- Members (councillors)
- Officer presenting the report
- Officers of Responsible Authorities objecting
- Applicant (the person(s) seeking the review)
- The Licence holder
- Other persons

. Procedure - Chair of the Panel to outline the procedure for the hearing

(with variations where needed).

Presentation of the report (agenda item 6) by a Licensing Officer of the
Relevant Authority.

Presentation by the Applicant(s) (seeking the review) of their
case/statements. Additional material may only be submitted at the hearing
with the agreement of the Panel and the other party/parties, subject to
advice by the Panel’s legal advisor at the time.

Presentation by other persons (if any) (including Responsible
Authorities) who have made representations supporting the Applicant’s
case.

Questioning of the Applicant(s) and the other persons above by:
- the Licence holder
- the Panel
Presentation by the Licence holder(s) of their case/statements.
Additional material may only be submitted at the hearing with the

agreement of the Panel and the other party/parties, subject to advice by
the Panel’s legal advisor at the time.

v



Agenda ltem 4
viii. Presentation by other persons (if any) who have made representations
supporting the Licence holder’s case.

ix. Questioning of the Licence holder and the other persons above by:
- the Applicant
- the Panel

Xx.  Concluding statement by the Applicant.
xi.  Concluding statement by Licence holder(s).

xii. The Panel together with its legal advisor (and committee clerk if in
attendance) withdraw to consider the application. Before withdrawing, the
panel will confirm (if not already done) how the decision will be provided
(see below). Should the Panel wish to clarify any point with any particular
party, all sides are recalled for the questions to be asked.

xiii.  Decision:
Option 1 - The hearing is reconvened for the Panel to announce their
decision.
Option 2 — The Panel’'s written decision is sent to the parties within 5
working days.

The Panel will give reasons for its decision.
Notes

Witnesses: Either side may call witnesses to support their case. Witnesses
should have submitted written statements before the hearing which they present
and on which they may be questioned. Witnesses introduced at short notice may
speak with the agreement of the Panel and the other party/parties, subject to
advice by the Panel's legal advisor at the time.

Adjournment: The Panel may at any time adjourn to a later date for the further
consideration of an application. The date and time should be agreed with all
parties as far as possible.



Aoenda Item 5
Pages 9 to 94

iz

LONDON

Report for: Licensing Panel
Date of Meeting: 13 June 2023
Subject: Application for a review of the premises

licence for Sean Og, 108 High Street,
Wealdstone, Harrow, HA3 7AH.

Responsible Officer: Dipti Patel, -
Corporate Director, Place

Exempt: No
Wards affected: Wealdstone South
Enclosures: Appendix 1 - Application for Review

Appendix 2 - Current Premises Licence and
Plan

Appendix 3 - Representations

Appendix 4 - Relevant Section of the
Statement of Licensing Policy

Appendix 5 - Relevant Section of the
Statutory Guidance

Appendix 6 - Location Map and Image of
the Premises

Section 1 - Summary

This report asks the Panel to consider the application for a Review received
from the Metropolitan Police Service under s.51 of the Licensing Act 2003
(“the Act”).

The application relates to Sean Og, 108 High Street, Wealdstone, Harrow,
HA3 7AH.

The review has been submitted as a result of undermining the licensing
objectives of prevention of crime and disorder and public safety.




Section 2 - Report

2.1 An application has been received on behalf of the Metropolitan Police
Service under s.51 of the Licensing Act 2003 (“the Act”) to review the
premises licence for Sean Og, 108 High Street, Wealdstone, Harrow, HA3
7AH., currently held by Paul Martin Nee.

2.2 The Licensing Obijectives to which the review applications relate to are:

¢ Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
e Public Safety;

2.3 The Metropolitan police have submitted the review following ongoing
issues with the premises which they have previously sought to resolve
informally. Including:

e 13 August 2018, Officer witnessed issued with the CCTV system

e 05 January 2019, A written warning issued in relation to issues with
the CCTV recording system and refusals log

e 31 January 2020, a further written warning for issues with the CCTV
system

e 24 February 2022, a final warning issued for conducting alleged
licensable activities without a valid authorisation (trading past their
licensed hours).

2.4 On 11 March 2023 a serious incident of violence took place inside the
premises. This incident occurred after the premises should have been
closed according to the licence conditions and included evidence from
parties that licensable activities were alleged to be occurring after the
permitted hours.

2.5 The Application to review the premises licence was received on the 6 April
2023. The application has been advertised in accordance with the
prescribed regulations

Description of premises

2.6 The premises are located on the busy highway of High Street,
Wealdstone. The premises is a public house which conducts its main
business from the ground floor and it is also advertising that it has a
rooftop garden

2.7 Animage of the premises and a location map are provided at Appendix 6.

10



Licensing history

2.8 A premises licence was first granted in 2005 by way of a conversion
application made under the transitional provisions under the Act. The
licensing authority received an application to transfer the licence and to
vary the designated premises supervisor to Mr Paul Martin Nee on 7
August 2017. After this time, no further applications have been received.

2.9 The current premises licence including operating hours, conditions and
plan are attached at Appendix 2.

Representations

2.10 The authority has received one representation from Alan Riley, Licensing
Officer on behalf of the Licensing Authority in its capacity as a responsible
authority. The representation is based on the undermining of the
prevention of crime and disorder, the prevention of public nuisance and
the public safety objectives.

2.11 The representation explains that the metropolitan police and Licence
Authority have issued warnings to the current licence holder regarding the
undermining of licensing objectives and breach of conditions. The
representation shows additional history including a letter of warning in
2017 shortly after transfer of the licence. The warning letter is attached to
his representation under AR1.

2.12 The Licensing Officer states that despite several attempts made by two
responsible authorities, the licence holder has consistently failed to
comply with requirements.

2.13 Due to consistent failures, and lack of confidence in the licence holder and

the bar manager, the Licensing Officer recommends that the Committee
consider revocation of the licence.

Officer observations

2.14 The applicant alleges that during several visits by the police to ensure
compliance, the licensee has not been able to uphold one or more of the
four licensing objectives. That licensing objectives are being undermined
and conditions are not being complied with (including the times for
licensable activities and hours open to public). This is despite trying to
work with the licence holder on several occasions and issuing warning
letters.

2.15 The applicant has put forward conditions that may be considered
appropriate to be placed on the licence if the Panel is minded to consider
this as an appropriate option. They also suggest a reduction in hours. The
Licensing Officer's representation identifies further history with the
premises and suggests that if the Panel are minded; that revocation of the
licence should be considered.

11



2.16 Itis noted by officers that during the latest incident of grievous bodily harm
that took place at the premises, Mr Nee was not present. The incident took
place beyond the hours authorised by licence. As the premises was still
trading after authorised hours, this is a breach of Part 7 - s.136
(unauthorised licensable activities) of the Act.

2.17 The Panel must, having regard to the application and any relevant
representations, determine the appropriate outcome for the hearing which
may include:

e to modify the conditions of the licence;

e to exclude any of the licensable activities from the scope of the
licence;

to remove the designated premises supervisor;

to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months;

to revoke the licence

to allow the licence to remain in its existing state

2.18 Under the Act, if the Panel takes a step under (a) or (b above), it may
specify that the modification or exclusion is to have effect for a period up
to three months if it considers this to be appropriate.

Licensing policy

2.19 In considering the Application for Review as set out in Appendix 1, the
Panel will consider the relevant section for reviews in the statement of
licensing policy attached to this report at Appendix 4. The Panel has
discretion to depart from the guidelines, which are designed with
consistency and transparency of decision-making in mind.

Statutory guidance

2.20 Paragraph 10.27 of the Statutory Guidance (December 2022) under
section 182 of the Act states in part:

“The main purpose of the ‘designated premises supervisor’
as defined in the 2003 Act is to ensure that there is always
one specified individual among these personal licence
holders who can be readily identified for the premises where
a premises licence is in force. That person will normally have
been given day to day responsibility for running the premises
by the premises licence holder...”.

2.21 The whole of Section 11 of the Statutory Guidance (December 2022)
which covers reviews is attached to this report at Appendix 5.

2.22 In addition to determining the application in accordance with the
legislation, Members must have regard to the —

e Common law rules of natural justice (i.e. ensuring a fair and unbiased
hearing etc.);

e Provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998;

e Considerations in section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998.

12



2.23 The Panel must also act appropriately with regard to the European
Convention for the Protection of Human Rights and Fundamental
Freedoms implemented under the Human Rights Act 1998, particularly
articles 6 (relating to the right to a fair trial); article 8 (protection of private
and family life); and article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property).

2.24 The Panel, when exercising its powers, must consider section 17 of the
Crime and Disorder Act 1998 which states:

‘without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the
duty of each authority to which this section applies to exercise its
various functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise
of those functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to
prevent, crime and disorder in its area.’

2.25 Full copies of the Council’'s Statement of Licencing Policy, hearing
procedure and statutory guidance to the Act will be available at the Panel
Hearing or in advance if so required.

3. Alternative Options considered

3.1 Not applicable.

4. Legal Implications

4.1 The Licensing Authority is required to hold a hearing to consider the
review application and any relevant representations made. The hearing
must be held in accordance with the Act and the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005.

4.2 The Licensing Panel is required to give appropriate weight to the review
application, representations (including supporting information) presented
by all the parties, the Guidance issued pursuant to section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003, the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy and the
steps (if any) that are appropriate to promote the four licensing objectives

4.3 The Licensing Panel shall determine the application in accordance with
S.52 of the Act.

4.4 The Panel should also note:

e clear reasons must be given for the decision.
e any additional or modified conditions should be practicable and
enforceable.

4.5 The applicant for the review, the premises licence holder and any person
who made relevant representations would have the right of appeal to a
magistrates’ court on one of the grounds provided in schedule 5 to the
Act.

13



5. Financial Implications

5.1 There are no financial implications, other than a small fee income if the
new licence is granted.

Risk Management Implications
Risks included on corporate or directorate risk register? No
Separate risk register in place? No
The relevant risks contained in the register are attached/summarised below. No

The following key risks should be taken into account when agreeing the
recommendations in this report:

Risk Description Mitigations RAG Status
Failure to determine the e The Authority must Green
application for a review of determine this

the premises licence would application within the

put the Licensing Authority timescales set by

in breach of its obligations prescribed

under the Licensing Act regulations

2003 and the Licensing Act

2003 (Hearings)

Regulations 2005.

Section 3 - Statutory Officer Clearance

Statutory Officer:
Signed on behalf of the Chief Financial Officer
Jessie Man

Date:09 May 2023

Statutory Officer:
Signed on behalf of the Monitoring Officer
Baljeet Virdee

Date: 22 May 2023

Chief Officer:
Signed by the Director of Environmental Services
Cathy Knubley

Date: 12 May 2023

14



Mandatory Checks
Ward Councillors notified: YES

Section 4 - Contact Details and Background
Papers

Contact: Emma Phasey, Head of Licensing and Enforcement,
emma.phasey@harrow.gov.uk

Background Papers:

Licensing Act 2003

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents

The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Requlations 2005

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/contents/made

Licensing Act 2003 Statutory Guidance (issued December
2022).

https://assets.publishing.service.qgov.uk/government/uploads/
system/uploads/attachment data/file/1125660/Revised guidan
ce issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 D
ecember 2022.pdf

15


https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/contents/made
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1125660/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003_December_2022.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1125660/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003_December_2022.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1125660/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003_December_2022.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1125660/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003_December_2022.pdf

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 1
PROTECTIVE MARKING

Form 691

METROPOLITAN

iindhdalll TOTAL POLICING

Application for the Review of a Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

o Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

e If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
* You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I Darren Cowley PC 2548NW of the Metropolitan police service

apply for the review of a premises licence under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003
for the premises described in Part 1 below

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or club premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:

Sean Og, 108 High Street, Wealdstone

Post code: HA3 7AH

Post town: Harrow (if known)

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known):
Mr Paul Martin Nee
Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known):

LN/000000931/2021/15

Part 2 — Applicant details

| am:
Please tick Yes
q an individual, pody or business which is not a responsible authority u
(please read guidance note 1 and complete (A) or (B) below)
2 aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below) X
3 amember of the club to which this application relates (please complete section (A) below) ]

17



PROTECTIVE MARKING

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Any other
Mr L] Mrs ] Miss L] Ms ] title (e.g. L]
Rev.)
Surname: First Names:
| am 18 years old or over []

Current postal address if different from premises address:

Post town: Post code:
Daytime Email:
Tel. No.: (optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Name and Address:

Telephone Number (if any):

Email address: (optional)

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Name and Address:

Metropolitan police service, NW police licensing harrow, 74 Northolt Road Harrow HA2 0DN

Telephone Number (if any): || NEGzG
email adaress: optons)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes

1 | The prevention of crime and disorder X
2  Public safety X
3  The prevention of public nuisance []
4 The protection of children from harm []

Please state the ground(s) for review: (please read guidance note 2)

Sea'n O'g (previously trading as TJ's sports bar) is a small size bar in a busy high street in Wealdstone Harrow.

The times for hours open to public and the playing of recorded music are:
Monday to Friday 10.30 am to 00.30 hours
Saturday/Sunday 10.30am to 01.30 hours.

The hours for the sale of alcohol are:
Monday to Friday 11.00am to 00.00 hours
Saturday 11.00 to 01.00 hours

Sunday 11.30 hours till 01.00 hours.

A copy of the premises licence is attached to this review application.

18




PROTECTIVE MARKING

Sea'n O'g was the scene of a violent incident of grievous bodily harm (GBH) that took place on Saturday the 11th of March 2023
just before 02.00 am whilst the premises was open and trading, when its permitted hours are to stop serving at 01.00 hours and to
be closed by 01.30 hours.

On 13 August 2018, Officer 662QA (PC Patrick Moran — Police Licensing Officer) visited the premises at 11:53 hours and
amongst other matters, he reported that the CCTV not recorded previous days due to a water leak over the recording machine. He
also reports that the fire alarm was faulty.

On 5/1/2019, the venue was given a written warning by PC Downes for three breaches of annex two: condition 4 (a monitored
central station alarm will be installed, operated and maintained), condition 5 (CCTV will be installed operated and maintained
and kept for 31days), and condition 6 (a record of age-related refusals will be kept and made available to officers of the police or
local authority).

On 31/01/2020, another written warning was given by PC Cowley for another breach of condition 5 in annex 2.

On 24/02/2022, a final warning regarding staying open past its hours was given by PC Darwood 2158NW.

A copy of each warning is attached for reference.

19




PROTECTIVE MARKING

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application: (please read guidance note 3)

On 11/03/2023, The premises of Sea'n O'g has come to notice once again following an incident of GBH that took place on
11/03/2023, where there was a fight between two groups of at least six persons.

Following enquiries into the incident, it was noted that it took place between 01:47 hours and 01:52 hours.
The premises license states that the premises should stop serving alcohol at 01:00 and to be closed at 01:30 hours on Friday and
Saturday into the early hours of Sunday.

CCTYV footage clearly shows people inside the venue with drinks, sitting at tables, and others standing/walking around.

One of the victims of the assault stated he arrived at the venue to meet his brother at 01.45 hours and was ordering two pints of
larger at the bar for himself and his brother when he was aware of an unknown male swearing at his brother. The male then
started to push his brother in an attempt to confront him, so he stepped in to try and calm the situation which failed, and a fight
ensued.

From the CCTV footage you can see a male forced to the floor and kicked. Others joined in and punched each other, and a chair
was used to hit a male. The fight continues over to the pool table. A male holding a sharp object then assaulted two men, causing
puncture injuries to the neck/head area and slashing another person’s hands as he tried to defend himself. The footage also shows
that there are chairs being thrown and pool cues were used to hit/assault persons involved. You can also hear music being played
in the background. Two males and two females then exited the bar via the front doors. The bar manager, Miss O’Sullivan, dialled
999 and requested an ambulance and told the second group to remain inside the venue to avoid further assault/injury. The
paramedics arrived and administered first aid to the victims to treat stab wounds to the neck and head area, as well as cuts to
hands. On the paramedic’s arrival, the paramedics called for police assistance. It is noted that Mr Paul Nee who is the DPS and
Licensee was not present at the premises at this time and Miss O’Sullivan was the only staff member present.

On 16/03/2023, PS Clarke, PC Cowley, and Mr Ash Waghela from Harrow Council visited Sea'n O'g and spoke to Miss
O’Sullivan. The DPS, Mr Nee, was not present due to childcare. The venue had been closed for a few days due to the crime scene
and they had painted the floors to the rear of the premises, so we stayed in the main bar area. We asked what had happened that
night and Miss O’Sullivan told us a version of events, adding that the groups were regulars and that she had no reason to have
been concerned. When asked about the closing times, Miss O’Sullivan was not sure and had to obtain a copy of the license.
Having looked, she admitted that she had misunderstood the times and accepted that the venue should have been closed at the
time the incident occurred.

It was discussed whether the bar would consider reducing its hours to prevent further issues past midnight. The following day, PS
Clarke and Ash Waghela met on MS teams to discuss this issue further with Miss O’Sullivan. PS Clarke advised that they shut at
23:00 hours. Miss O’Sullivan offered to stop entry into the pub at 23:00 and to stop serving at 23:30 hours, with closing at 00:00
hours. Miss O’Sullivan also stated that they would be employing a glass collector to assist them so she would not be alone.

The concern with the venue is that it operated outside of its permitted hours. Had it been shut, the incident would not have
occurred. They had to be reminded of the hours and did not seem to realise they were in breach of their license, despite two
previous warnings. It is also concerning that one person runs the bar and has to deal with any incidents on their own.

Both Harrow Council and the Police licensing team have tried to engage with the PLH, Mr Nee, after incidents, to prevent crime
and disorder and promote public safety. When I spoke to Mr Nee, he did not seem overly concerned about the incident or
previous warnings. It appeared that his main priority was to keep a late-night license in order to remain afloat.

The Police seek a review of the premises license to reduce the risk of this type of incident from taking place again. Suggested
amendments would be:

1. Reduction of closing hours to 23:00 hours on each day.

2. Removal of the pool cues when the table is not in use and the cues to be issued and returned behind the bar after each use.

3. Security Industry Authority approved security to be employed should the pub be open past 23:00 hours.

4. A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates and times of duty of security staff and any incidents that occur shall
be kept and made available to Police and licensing authority.

5. The bar/serving area to be secured so that the public cannot gain entry, i.e. a lockable door/hatch.

6. More than one person to work at the venue past 19:00 hours.

7. A new DPS installed who will be in attendance for most of the hours that the venue is open/trading.

8. Polycarbonate glasses to be used after 19:00hrs. All bottles decanted as glassware was potentially used as a weapon.

9. The premises will not allow entry to patrons one hour before the end of licensable activities.

10. An incident log shall be kept at the premises for at least 12 months and examined on a regular basis by the DPS, and the date
and time of each examination will be endorsed in the register. The register shall be made available immediately on request to an
authorised officer of the licensing authority or Police which will record the following:

A: All crimes reported to the venue, or by the venue to police.

20




PROTECTIVE MARKING

B: All ejections of patrons.

C: Any complaints received.

D: Any incidents of disorder.

E: Any visits by a relevant authority or emergency service.

To remove the CCTV condition from Annex 2 of the licence and replace this with:

The CCTYV system to be maintained and operated in good order and to the satisfaction of the Metropolitan Police's reasonable
requests. The medium upon which the images are recorded will be clearly identifiable, stored securely and retained for a period of
not less than 31 days and will be made available to Police and Licensing Authority Officers immediately upon request.

Such footage must be provided in an immediately viewable format and must include any software etc. which is required to view
the footage. Any discs, portable drives or other storage media onto which the footage is transferred must be provided by the
premises.

A member of staff who is trained to operate the system and supply the footage must be present at the premises at all times when
licensable activities are taking place.

The Designated Premises Supervisor or authorised person by him must ensure that the CCTV system is checked at least once
every week by a suitably trained member of staff. This check must include the operation of the cameras, the recording facilities,
the facilities for providing footage and the accuracy of the time and date.

It is also recommended that the sale of alcohol stops at least 30 minutes before the terminal hour for hours open to public to allow
for drinking up time.

21




PROTECTIVE MARKING

Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before? D (Please tick yes)
D

ay Month Year

If yes, please state the date of that application:

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state what they were and when you
made them:

22



PROTECTIVE MARKING

Please tick Yes

| have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities and the premises 2
licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate, as appropriate.

I understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected. X

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER
SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH

THIS APPLICATION.

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 5). If signing
on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature: Date:

Capacity:

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this

application:

Post town: Post code:

Telephone Number (if any):

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address, your e-mail address (optional):

Notes for Guidance

1. Avresponsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other statutory bodies which
exercise specific functions in the local area.

2. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

3. Please list any additional information or details, for example dates of problems which are included in the
grounds for review if available.

4. The application form must be signed.

5. An applicant’s agent (for example, solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

6. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Retention Period: 7 years
MP 321/12

23



Ash Waghela
From: Darren.CowIey@_

Sent: 06 April 2023 12:22

To: paulnee NN johannaosullivan - license; Ash Waghela
Cc: James-CIarke—

Subject: Review of Sean Og 108 High Street Wealdstone Harrow HA3 7AW
Attachments: Warning Letter Sean OG 24 02 2022 A Darwood.docx; Warning Letter TJ's Sports

Bar Jan 2020 D Cowley.docx; Warning Letter TJ)'s Sports Bar 05 01 2019 PC
Downes.docx; AN OG HA3 7AH.docx; I 1 MAR23 CAD Sean
OG.RTF; Summary of crime report Sean Og.docx; PC Morran vist 2018 to TJ now
Sean Og.pdf; Sean Og review 06 04 23.docx

Importance: High

Categories: Follow-up
Caution: External email

Please see the attached forms for a standard review of the above subject premises. Included are three separate
warning forms, a copy of the current premises license, a redacted copy of the CAD report, a summary taken from
the crime report, a visit by Police in 2018 and the application to review the premises license.

Regards
Darren Cowley
PC 2548NW Licensing Team

Harrow Police Station 74 Northolt Road HA2 ODN
www.met.police.uk Darren.cowle

%%, | METROPOLITAN

38 POLICE

NOTICE - This email and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may be confidential. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. Do not use, copy or disclose the
information contained in this email or in any attachment without the permission of the sender. Metropolitan Police
Service (MPS) communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law and any email and/or
attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude binding
agreements on behalf of the MPS by email and no responsibility is accepted for unauthorised agreements reached
with other personnel. While reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure no viruses are present in this email,
its security and that of any attachments cannot be guaranteed.



RESTRICTED

" 'METROPouTA’f

fhitedaiatalls TOTAL POLICING

Form 695

Licensing Act 2003 - Record of Visit to Licensed Premises

Details
Name of S ’
Premises: ; TJ's Sport Bar
Qdd".’ss-‘?f - 108 High Street Harrow Wealdstone HA3 7AH
i r_e_mlses_. .
Premises Type/ . : pic House
Event: - ¢
Date of Visit: - 13/08/2018 Time Of Visit:

‘a\ s §Z WY

Officers in Attendance

R 662QA CAD Reference:

CRIS Reference:

CRIMINIT Reference:

Premises Details

Is the Premises Llcence Summary d:splayed and correct? L

Is the Designated Premlses Superwsor (DPS) present"

Record details of DPS personal Licence (include full name, |ssumg authority and Irc No )

ﬁu/lL ﬁ,!i;d::/ -
DPS Contact No
lf No DPS is present prowde detalls of person in charge (\ALQ C T@ M feny 14 (:,

Record detaris of personal Llcence (lnclude full name. issumg authonty and I|c No. )

is the full prem:ses Llcence or an endorsed copy avarlable? A

What is the capacnty of the premises if shown on premlses Ilcence‘> :
How many persons present (rough headcount)?

What process is used to record customer numbers (clucker, tackets head count etc)?"

VA

Yes @/No [:]
ves L] No [F

Y -
U .S WERILA M|

Yes IZ/ NNo D
lso -

4




RESTRICTED

Are Door Staff required by licence conditions? Yes [] No T

Number of Door staff on duty . . Male: . Female:

Name of Secunty company

FuliName = -~ SIA Badge | Full Badge Number -~ Comments

_ Yesl:] No D ‘
Yes[ INo[ ]
“Yes[ |No[ ]
Yes[ INo[ ]
' YesD No I:l
Yes[ |No[]
YesD No |:]

: Reglster of Door Superwsors compiete
and correct - SRR Yes[ No| ]

Incident log. kept and compiete . Yes! |Nol |

Operation of Premises

s CCTV reqmred by the Ilcence? o 3 S Yes Z/ No [ ]
i e D e Ve O o[ |

Ist there a member of staff tralned and avallabie to operate the CCTV system’? I_ _ Yes E No L]

Is CCTV operating correct{y and in accordance with anyilcence conditions? R T ves TF No [
If no detail defects . L es o

.If no is ccw anstalled‘?

Are customers searched prior fo entry? What is the procedure?

Is the search area covered by CCTV?

Is there a system for recordlng or verifying customer detalls and age, what is the system'? (Passport drlvmg
licence PASS card or use of ID scan, entry scan, or other biometric screening systems) = ; :

V-

Does the venue operate any drlnks promotlons’? [REE S o
i yes provide details | e Yes [ No A7

Details of the Premises agé ver_ifi_d_étibh policy .(e.g.' dfiéllérige:21/25) B

C_f\:\ P 421/1% A QD bt (,13
8]



RESTRICTED

iléts and public areas

Toilets

Are the toilets regu!ar!y checked by staff? D ' .' T Yes Z No [ ]
Is there a Toilet attendant? . _': TR o o Yes [ No,ET
Are theto:iets covered by CCTV" R o _ Yes E No [ ]

Are the tonlets and env:rons well maintalned? ' o s YGS/Z _NO

Is there any. ewdence ofdugs use in thls area'? SR g : S Yes [ | NOE
if yes detail ev:dence (drugs paraphernalia, or evidence obtained from drugs sw:pes or drugs :temsser) i A

Smoking area:

Is thereadesngnated smo!-ung area’? REITEED T . o '

IsiteoveredbyCCTV?

Is it controlied by staff? ' R T SRR Yes/E/ No [ ]
Public areas:; - | | |

is the amblent hght:ng in pubilc areas adequate‘? '_ o ' _ ; Yes No |:I
Is therethParea? a : RERCRE T . " o :' 7 Yes D NC'/EI :
Does CCTV cover public areas and dancefloor? —————— Yes [T No [
Do staff regularfy clear glassware? : f.: e a e _: | . Yesﬂ__ No []
Isthereac!oakroom" . L - :: | o | N j-.,j_ Yes D NOE/
Does the premises havea Med:cal facliatylroom’? ST B B - Yes B’ No [:]

What percentage of the premises: is g:ven over to seatlng and tabies? S el %

Premlses Staff

How many staff are on duty? _
How many Personal Licence Holdersonsite? .
Arostaff taining records availaplez  Yes [ NofT
Is there a trained first aider on duty? o e . B S YGSJZ/ No [_]
G.en_er._a!.att_.itude__of__s_taf_f__ ' R A T L T P PR R T L

Helpful @/ | Unhelpful [:] Obstructive |:| | Other|:|




RESTRICTED

Have any breaches in licensing conditions been identified? o ; Yes [:] No [:]

Details of breaches -
Qe dons Nt Ve to/0ED (e -0»8» Due do Woker loon, o
ovey Vool 6’55*:3 Ma st~ CCT Yee Woa,j e My
Section 19(Pohceand CnmmaldusticeACtZO(}i) Cfosufenottcetssued" o Yes [ ] No []
Is an acti?’_ﬁplan te:quiréd as a result of.this.v_isi_t? o ' o ~ Yes L1 No LT
l# av.vé..trtiﬁé:léttét-r_;cluir.éc.i as:a res_ult_r.;f thts vis_.it?.' . - SRR '. Yes [1 No [}

Deta:l grounds for actlon plan and or warmng letter'?

W% xj"\vﬂ. (jqwum/f M,:;-.,,.c:aca—%

Are there other offences orissues relevant to partner agenczes (|e flre, envnronmental health HM Customs and G
Excise, Etc) : : . :

:Appropnate Agency
Deta;_ls_: SR

Detail_é éf .{v.hc.)_m &_zferral passedto '

Does the premises reqmreafurtherwsrt‘? Sl S yes 7] No B

General Notes :

[Esl. Lemt m@/ Coiv me,m .
%W %‘;{"q"“ = - UAa
f.re,(,f_ &Vtunséﬂﬂuﬂ'v@s mvt o’i gvtw{@f _ I’l(&. M&ﬂm - mmﬂﬁ

L

Further actton by i_lcensmg Office

Retention period: 7 Years
MP 160/13



METROPOLITAN

POLICE

Paul Nee . .
Licensing Team

Partnership & Prevention Hub
South Harrow Police Station
74 Northolt Road

South Harrow

HA2 ODN

Email:
NWMailbox.licensingharrow@met.p
nn.police.uk

www.met.police.uk

Dear Mr Nee,

| am writing in reference to the recent licensing inspection conducted at your
premises — TJ’s Sports Bar, 108 High Street, Wealdstone, HA3 7AH on 19t
December 2018.

As part of the inspection, | spoke with you and went through the conditions on annex
2 of the premises licence. Three breaches were found and are as follows:

Condition 4: A monitored central station alarm will be installed, operated and
maintained according to the reasonable specification of the Metropolitan Police

Condition 5: CCTV will installed, operated and maintained according to the
specification of the Metropolitan Police. Images will be securely stored, kept for a
minimum of 31 days and be made available to officers of the police or local authority
upon request. — I am aware that you have CCTV but only stores for 28 days.

Condition 6: A record of age related refusals will be kept and made available to
officers of the police or local authority upon request.

Whilst these breaches may seem minor, it is important that all conditions on the
licence are adhered to. If you feel that any of the conditions on your licence are no
longer fit for purpose or could benefit from amendments, this can be considered by
way of a variation application. My team will be conducting follow up inspections to
your premises and other premises in the Wealdstone area within the next month. If
you have any issues complying with the conditions on the licence, or have anything
you wish to discuss please do not hesitate to contact us. Contact details at the top of
this letter.

29



Yours sincerely,

PC Francesca Downes
Licensing Officer
Partnership & Prevention Hub

30



METROPOLITAN

POLICE

Paul Nee

Licensing Team

Partnership & Prevention Hub
South Harrow Police Station
74 Northolt Road

South Harrow

HA2 ODN

retephone: I

Email:
NWMailbox.licensingharrow@met.p
nn.police.uk

www.met.police.uk

31/01/2020

Dear Mr Nee,

| am writing in reference to the recent allegation of criminal damage at your
establishment — TJ’s Sports Bar, 108 High Street, Wealdstone, HA3 7AH on
Thursday the 26! of December 2019 at 01.49 hours.

| submitted a written request for the CCTV making two trips to your venue to obtain
the footage. | spoke with a member of your bar staff (Paul) who informed me that he
had passed on the request to you.

On the 13t of January 2020 | spoke with Joanna O’Sullivans who told me that the
CCTV system was broken over the Christmas period due to water damage and that
your venue would not be able to supply any CCTV footage for the festive period.
Joanna went on to say that the system had since been fixed but was only capable of
recording for 14 days now.

| pointed out the conditions on your premises Licence which state on annex 2 of the
premises licence as follows

Condition 5: CCTV will installed, operated and maintained according to the
specification of the Metropolitan Police. Images will be securely stored, kept for a
minimum of 31 days and be made available to officers of the police or local authority
upon request.

Whilst the damage to your CCTV system was unfortunate it does amount to a breach
of your current conditions. | also note that on two previous visits to your
establishment faults were evident with your CCTV system, on a visit conducted by
PC Downes on the 19" of December 2018 she was informed that the CCTV only
recorded for 28 days and not 31 as above. On the 13" of August 2018 PC Moran
requested to view footage from the 12" of August 2018 and was told the CCTV
system was not working due to a water leak which damaged the CCTV.

31



Another point of concern is your trading hours on Christmas day, according to your
premises licence your hours are 12 noon to 3pm followed by 3pm to 2230pm. The
officers who reported the crime in the early hours of Boxing Day 26" December 2019
at 01.49am asked your staff what time you were trading too. The officers were
informed that the venue was having a private party/lock in. It is noted that you had no
arrangement such as a temporary event notice in place for this event.

I must point out that any breaches of the premises Licence amount to an
offence under s.136 Licensing Act 2003, which carries an unlimited fine and/or
up to 6 months imprisonment.

This letter is a final written warning. The Metropolitan Police as a Responsible
Authority under the Licensing Act 2003 reserves the right to initiate a Review of your
Premises License and take enforcement action with reference to the commission of
offences under the ‘Act’

If you would like to discuss the content of this letter, please do not hesitate to contact
me using the above numbers/email address.

Yours sincerely,
PC Darren Cowley 2548NW

Licensing Officer
Partnership & Prevention Hub

32



METROPOLITAN

POLICE

Mr Paul Nee . .
Licensing Team

Partnership & Prevention Hub
South Harrow Police Station
74 Northolt Road

South Harrow

HA2 ODN

retephone: I

Email:
NWMailbox.licensingharrow@met.p
nn.police.uk

www.met.police.uk

24/02/2022

Dear Mr Nee,

| am writing this letter to you in connection with an incident of violence that occurred on the
morning of the 20" February 2022, originating from your venue;

SEAN OG, 108 High Street, Wealdstone, Harrow, Middlesex, HA3 7AH.

| have previously visited your venue alongside Harrow Councils Licensing Team and made
you aware of some incidents and complaints regarding disorder and anti-social behaviour
from your patrons. These incidents have occurred at the venue above where you are the
current Premises Licence Holder (PLH) one such incident required your establishment to
provide CCTV to Police as per Annex 2 of your licence.

The incident on the 20™ February 2022 has caused GBH level injuries to the victim and as
such your CCTV has been downloaded and reviewed. Analysis of this CCTV has shown you
operating and selling alcohol for an hour after you are licensed to do so whilst also allowing
patrons to leave the premises with glasses in hand.

I must point out that any breaches of the Premises Licence amount to an offence
under s.136 Licensing Act 2003, which carries an unlimited fine and/or up to 6 months
imprisonment.

This letter is a final written warning. The Metropolitan Police as a Responsible Authority
under the Licensing Act 2003 reserves the right to initiate a Review of your Premises License
and take enforcement action with reference to the commission of offences under the ‘Act’;
Action which we will undertake should any further incidents occurr.

If you would like to discuss the content of this letter, please do not hesitate to contact me
using the above numbers/email address.

Yours sincerely,

PC Ally Darwood 2158NW
Licensing Officer - Partnership & Prevention 33°



Sean O’g crime report 2003###/23 11™" March 2023 summary of report.

At 0218hrs on 11th March 2023 Police and LAS were called to Sean Og public House, 108 High Street, Harrow
to reports of a fight between several people with reported injuries. Upon arrival police located 3 Albanian males
inside the pub with varying degrees of injuries.

One of the males had a very serious cut to his neck believed to be arterial bleed and cuts to his head, arm and
hands. A second male has cuts to his body and neck but not as serious as the first. A third male has cuts to his
hands and body. These males were assessed at the scene by LAS.

2 more males were located nearby on Canning Road and both from the travelling community. They had cuts and
blood on them. Enquires with CCTV identified these males to be related to the fight and both arrested for GBH.
In total 5 persons were taken to hospital as follows: 2 x males to St Mary's hospital, 2 x NPH, and 1 x Ealing
Hospital. Crime scenes are currently in place covering the following locations: From ‘Sean Og ‘public House /
‘Mere’ Food Centre JCT Grant Road and along the road to Town Centre, High Road/Green Leaf Way however
as of 0537hrs scaled back to cover just the public house.

CID - SOCO scene guidance

Suspect party (Irish males) were sitting at the bar. One of them was drinking from a Strongbow can and one out
of a glass, both of which remain on the bar by a mobile phone which belongs to one of the suspects.

Victim party (Romanian males) were sitting further along the bar towards the back of the pub, opposite the
Stella tap.

Items to consider seizing / swabbing:

(Outside) Broken pool cue - this has been moved from the road by the pavement curb to just inside the scene to
preserve.

(Inside) Multiple broken pool cues - on pool table, on floor by sofa, on floor by pool table, leaning against the
wall by the toilets. Broken chair legs. Broken glasses - on floor by pool table, on floor by bloodied clothing, on
floor by pale coloured coat. Mobile phone on bar. Chanel scarf under table by pool table. Glass with liquid in
next to mobile phone on bar. Strongbow can near mobile phone.

CCTV UPDATE

Two SIM cards have been removed from two of the newer cameras from inside the Sean Og pub. These were
able to be removed from the scene with the landlady's consent. These cameras face the pool table and the bar. I
have reviewed some of this footage and identify the clip which captures the beginning to the end of the incident.
This has been added under the BWYV section and the SIM cards handed to ET. The other cameras in the pub are
older and therefore require downloading with a USB.

Joanne O’Sullivan stated that two Irish guys were with two women in the bar. Next to them were a few
Romania guys. One of the Irish guys made a joke to the Romanian guys about his keys being dropped on the
floor. The Romanian looked down and then everything kicked off.

O’Sullivan thinks that words were said between parties in the bathroom earlier in the night. Both groups

had been drinking for a considerable time. O’Sullivan repeatedly told the Romanian guys to sit down. A blond
Romanian guy put the bar flap down and told O’Sullivan to stay there.

Things were being thrown across the room, everyone was throwing punches and it was chaos. The two Irish
women were screaming and begging their partners to leave. The Irish men left from the front and then
O’Sullivan instructed the Romanians to leave out the back so that they wouldn’t cross paths.

O’Sullivan stated that she put different items of clothing on his’s neck putting pressure on the injury to stem the
bleeding and called 999.

Whilst all parties were known to O’Sullivan and were regulars in her pub, they did not know each other.

34



PRINTED AT 10:22 04:APR:23

PC 2548NW 203343

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

PAGE 1

INCIDENT No.

INCIDENT No.

INCIDENT WAS ENTERED
INCIDENT IS

Rec By
Call Tel :
Call Name:
Call Type:
Call Mail:
Cntct Tel:
Att Locn
Map
GPA
Inc Locn
Map
GPA
Call Locn:
Map
GPA
Opening 1:
2:
3:
Open Text:
Urgency
Major
VRMs
Proposal
Assigned
DeAssign

TOA

DO Name
DO Tel
CRIME REF:
Class 1
Qual 1
Res 1
Clo Text
O Dealing:
Metops

CHS Demid:

CONTINUED

: (CRIT/SCENE)
:Page 095,
:QS Division:

:NW41N, NW45N, NW43N, NW46N,

:001
: 701
: 710

743:11MAR23

"EXTERNALLY"
"TAGGED"

:0 (Ordinary)

OT##HHHHH#H
LAS/437/11032023(Time:021322)

108 HIGH STREET, HARROW
Grid Reference 515262,190156
[NWW : WAW]

001 (Violence Against The Person)
604 (Critical Incident)

633 (Knife / Bladed Article)

~“LAS

:S (Significant)

: (BOCU at 02:19/11MAR23) :152VF

TJ31A, N10OSN, NWIZ2N,

NW44N, NW42N, N109N, NW2N, NW43N, NW9O5E, CSE224,

:02:24:00/11MAR23
:INSP THACKHAM
0T H#HFHAFHEH

2003##4#/23

(Violence Against The Person)
(Assistance Requested / Rendered)
(Crime Entry/Updated)

20230311029348

743 entered at 02:18 on 11MAR23 by LAS/LAS in CCC/IR

NW50N, NW8OLN,
CSE197

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

35



PRINTED AT 10:22 04:APR:23 PC 2548NW 203343

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
PAGE 2

INCIDENT No. 743:11MAR23
Linked rexplicitly to 720:11MAR23 954:11MAR23 990:11MARZ23

1018:11MAR23
1059:11MAR23 1071:11MAR23

Linked :implicitly to 2875:11MAR23

Location Field : (For previous Incidents at this location use
action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend search)

Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Incident creation

Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)

Location Based Comments

** Attendance Location **

HIGH ST, HARROW (1 - 200)

OFF WEST ST, HARROW ON THE HILL

NOTE, ALSO HIGH ST, HARROW OFF LOCKET RD (WEALDSTONE)

HIGH ST, HARROW (1 - 300)
HIGH ST: SEE "LA REVE" FOR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS
HIGH ST -

OCCUPANT HAS REPORTED DOMESTIC ABUSE/VIOLENCE IN PREVIOUS 6 MONTHS
OPS *MUST* SEE LIN/CCC/T47

HIGH ST, HARROW (1 - 200)
HIGH ST - *SITE HAZARD* THESE
PREMISES HAVE A FRAGILE ROOF AND OTHER SITE HAZARD(S)

HIGH ST, HARROW (1 - 300)

HIGH ST: FLAT -

OCCUPANTS MAY BE AT RISK OF DOMESTIC ABUSE/VIOLENCE
GRADE I - OPS *MUST* SEE SS/QA/T20

Remarks:
Time Date Opid Termid
11MAR23 LAS LAS (pre 1lst routing)
MPS”LAS REFERENCE:LAS/437/11032023 (Time:021322)

Organisation:LONDON AMBULANCE SERVICE
Assistance:POLICE

Location:
Mapref:515405189934

108,High Street,Wealdstone,Harrow

Contact :LAS
Number 20204 ##HHHHH
Caller:
Number: Q7#### #4444
Remarks

CONTINUED

36



PRINTED AT 10:22 04:APR:23 PC 2548NW 203343

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

PAGE 3

INCIDENT

A WEAPO

02:19:32

02:20:36

YOU

02:23:09

MINS

02:23:406

02:24:08

02:24:44

02:25:22

MINS

02:27:49

CONTINUED

No. 743:11MAR23

Date Opid Termid

ASSAULT/FIGHT IN PROGRESS : LAS ON WAY TO PERSON ASSAULTED WITH

N, LACERATION TO NECK

11MAR23 720791 L6132 #2

~VCC - SEEN/NOTED, AWTS FURTHER UPDATE

11MAR23 LAS #3

MPS"LAS Reference: LAS/437/11032023
Organisation:LAS

Action :POLICE

REMARKS

ETA REQUIRED - PLEASE SEND UPDATE : MORE THAN ONE PATIENT,

HAVE AN ETA PLEASE

11IMAR23 082891 H2663 #4

LAS™MPS

Organisation:LONDON AMBULANCE SERVICE

Action : INFORMATION

UNIT: ASSIGNED:Y (Y/N) ON SCENE:N (Y/N) ATTENDING:Y (Y/N/U)

REMARKS

ARE YOU ON SCENE IS THIS A PUB?

11MAR23 LAS #5

MPS”~LAS Reference: LAS/437/11032023
Organisation:LAS

Action :POLICE

REMARKS

OTHER - FULL DETAILS BELOW : LAS NEARBY WHATS YOUR ETA?
11MAR23 250621 H2664 #6

~ NW FLEX

NUMBER SHOWS ON IIP TO A ####### # ########

11MAR23 250621 H2664 #7

~ NW FLEX

02:25:08 11IMAR23 082891 H2663 #8

244NW - LAS NEAR JKT BYRON RD

11IMAR23 082891 H2663 #9

LAS"MPS

Organisation:LONDON AMBULANCE SERVICE

Action : INFORMATION

UNIT: ASSIGNED:Y (Y/N) ON SCENE:N (Y/N) ATTENDING:Y (Y/N/U)

REMARKS

WE ARE ON SCENE CAN YOU COME TO BYRON RD PLSE
11MAR23 082891 H2663 #10

37

DO

ETA:

ETA:



SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

PRINTED AT 10:22 04:APR:23 PC 2548NW 203343

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

PAGE 4
INCIDENT No. 743 :11MAR23
Time Date Opid Termid

NW43 - WE ARE BEING CALLED INTO THE VENUE
02:28:43 11MAR23 724016 H2662 #11

~2444NW MALE HERE WITH BLOOD ON HIM, NO WOUND TO HIS NECK.
02:29:16 11MAR23 082891 H2663 #12

1673NW - MALE BLOOD ON HIM DOES NOT HAVE A WOUND TO THE NECK
02:30:02 11MAR23 082891 H2663 #13

NWl2 - GOT 2 INJURED HERE
02:33:01 11MAR23 722279 H2663 #14

2382NW - M DEEP LASCERTATION TO - R FOREARM, L HAND, BACK OF
HEAD AND

NECK.
02:34:04 11MAR23 722279 H2663 #15
“"NWW - 268NW MADE CID AWARE
02:34:46 11MAR23 254784 #16

ENTERED BY: CADL (p254784 ) AT: 2023-03-11 02:34:4¢6
CID aware

02:38:17 11MAR23 722279 H2663 #17
~2503NW - LAS C135 ON SCENE
02:41:24 11MAR23 724016 H2662 #18

~"TJ31A WE HAVE FOUND ANOTHER MALE COVERED IN BLOOD, WE ARE
ASSESSING
HIM NOW, WE ARE ON GREEN LEAF WAY

02:42:31 11MAR23 724016 H2662 #19
ATJ31A THIS MALE HAS WALKED FROM THIS FIGHT, HE IS CLEARLY
INVOVLED,
THERE IS A BLOOD TRAIL FROM THE PUB TO WHERE WE HAVE FOUND THE
MALE
02:43:12 11MAR23 724016 H2662 #20
CCTV 0211 TWO MALES RAN OFF AT SEPERATE TIMES, IC1 MALE LONG
COAT,
SECOND MALE IC1 SKINNY JEANS DARK JACKET, LIGHT TOP AND WHITE
TRAINERS.
02:46:42 11MAR23 254784 #21

ENTERED BY: CADL (p254784 ) AT: 2023-03-11 02:46:42
CID will attend - ETA 20 min
02:47:53 11MAR23 722279 H2663 #22
~1218NW - VAN X2 ON THE HURRY UP TO CANNING ROAD
02:54:04 11MAR23 082891 H2663 #23
TJ - LAS B331 ON SCENE TREATING HIM WILL MOST LIKLEY NEED HOSP
TREATMNET LACERATION TO HAND
02:54:15 11MAR23 088666 L6164 #24
~"SI.... IS THIS BEING TREATED AS A STABBING?
02:58:00 11MAR23 082891 H2663 #25

38



NW1l2 - SEVERAL INJ TO 2 PARTIES THEY --->ST MARYS CONTINUITY

CADS

GOING IN

2382NW PUTTING IN SCENE ANOTHER COMING IN FOR AFFRAY SHORTLY.
PRINTED AT 10:22 04:APR:23 PC 2548NW 203343

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

PAGE 5
INCIDENT No. 743:11MAR23
Time Date Opid Termid

ALSO A SCEME IN FROM WHERE PUB IS TO WHERE 2444NW STOPPED THE
OTHER

PARTY AT 24 HOUR SUPERMARKET.

PUNCTURE WOUNDS AND LACERATIONS TO BOTH PARTIES NECK GOING TO ST
MARYS

SHOULD HAVE AN UPDATE SHORTLY
02:58:51 11MAR23 082891 H2663 #26

CID ON ROUTE
03:02:27 11MAR23 724016 H2662 #27

"NW12N SCENE IS NOW FROM THE FOOD CENTRE TO GREENLEAF WAY CUL-
DE-SAC
03:10:34 11MAR23 085462 H2667 #28

NW2ZN - THIS IS CRIT INC. BELIEVED TO BE AN ARTERIAL BLEED
03:10:56 11MAR23 085462 H2667 #29

SI"NWW - AS ABOVE CRIT INC
03:11:36 11MAR23 088666 L6l64 #30

~SI.... NOTED
03:14:28 11MAR23 223731 H2670 #31
~237NW TREATING THIS AS A STABBING WITH THE INJURIES WE HAVE
03:16:04 11MAR23 072704 L2937 #32
~SI PLEASE FILL OUT SMF/CRITINC
03:16:14 11MAR23 724016 H2662 #33
“NWW BEING DONE NOW
03:16:53 11IMAR23 085462 H2667 #34

WHERE A CRITICAL INCIDENT IS DECLARED THIS SMF MUST BE COMPLETED

AND

THE CAD TAGGED USING 'CRIT' TAG

THE 'CRIT INC' SOPS SHOULD BE REFERRED TO FOR GUIDANCE IN ALL
CASES

OFFICER DECLARING CRITICAL INCIDENT AND BRIEF CIRCUMSTANCES NW2N

EXACT LOCATION OF THE INCIDENT:108 HIGH ST, HARROW

TYPE OF INCIDENT (INCLUDE DETAILS) :ATTEMPTED MURDER...CCTV SHOWS
SUSP J

ABBING A BROKEN GLASS INTO VICTIMS NECK

HAZARDS PRESENT OR SUSPECTED:NONE

ACCESS ROUTES AND RVP:NO RVP

NUMBER, TYPE AND SEVERITY OF CASUALTIES:2 MAIN VICTIMS.1 HAS POSS
ARTERI

AL BLEED AND SERIOUS CUTS TO ARM AND HAND

39



03:17:48

03:22:23

EMERGENCY SERVICES PRESENT:LAS ALSO PRESENT

11MAR23 088666 L6164 #35

ASI..... WHEN POSS CAN VIC'S PARS BE ADDED AND CAD PASSED TO
11MAR23 223731 H2670 #36

~237NW X5 INJURIED PARTIES

X2 WITH SERIOUS INJS--->ST MARYS

X2 MINOR INJS--->NPH

PRINTED AT 10:22 04:APR:23 PC 2548NW 203343

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

PAGE 6
INCIDENT
Time

03:25:12

FOR

03:35:57

03:38:56

03:42:10

03:42:34

UPp
03:44:19

WITH

03:47:08

AWAY ~

No. 743:11MAR23

Date Opid Termid

X1 MINOR INJS--->NEH

11IMAR23 097290 L2931 #37

~SI WHEN KNOW PLEASE ADD DETAILS OF ALL INJURED PARTIS ON TO CAD

MIB TO CHECK AGAINST GANGS MATRIX. THANK YOU

11MAR23 085462 H2667 #38

2423NW - ONE OF THE SUSPS DETS ARE AS FOLLOWS...MR ###### #####4#
23/04/1998

11MAR23 223731 H2670 #39

ANWW #HFHHF, FHEEES

HH/H4/##HF MW

KNOWN NOT WANTED

NO W/S

PNCID —-##/######X

LKA SINCE AUG 22

# OHEAREE HH

FHAERFHE HAHHH

######44#4#, HERTS

11MAR23 203422 00662 #40

A"MET INTEL - ## ###### IS NT ON GANGS MATRIX

11MAR23 223731 H2670 #41

~1673NW X2 ARRESTED FOR GBH AND AFFRAY--->NPH - CADS BEING SET

11MAR23 082891 H2663 #42

NWl2 - CORDONS BELOW

2382 0O/S PUB

3204 O/S MERE FOOD CENTRE JKT GRANT RD

2451NW - UP RD --->TOWN CENTRE

1721NW HIGH RD/GREENLEAF WAY

AT MOMENT A 4 PERSON SCENE AT PRESENT COME MORNING WILL BE MORE

FOOT TRAFFIC

11MAR23 085462 H2667 #43
~CCTV - RE PREVIOUS UPDATE ABOUT THE 2 1C1 MALES SEEN RUNNING

40



LOC AT 02:11...THE 1 WITH THE LONG COAT --->GREEN LEAF WAY. THE

2ND
ICl1 MALE WITH SKINNY JEANS AND BLU JKT WENT OFF CAMERA ON GRANT
RD.
AT 02:11, THE PPL THAT CHASED THE 2 SUSPS WERE A LARGE ICl MALE
WITH
BLUE JEAN AND NO TOP AND ANOTHER MALE WITH DRK BLU JEANS AND BLK
TSHIRT. THIS HAS BEEN SAVED TO THE NEW SYSTEM...TEAM LEADER WILL
BE IN
LATER THIS MORN AND WILL BE ABLE TO BURN OFF A COPY
03:48:17 11MAR23 085462 H2667 #44
~CCTV - RE ABOVE, SUPV WILL BE IN AT 09:30. HE WILL CALL UP ON
THE PR
WITH THE CAD NO WHEN THE CCTV COPY IS READY
CONTINUED
SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.
PRINTED AT 10:22 04:APR:23 PC 2548NW 203343

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

PAGE 7
INCIDENT No. 743 :11MAR23
Time Date Opid Termid
03:58:27 11MAR23 215011 NW050 #45

NW400N: DCB REF 58 SUBMITTED
05:15:13 11IMAR23 259770 #46

ENTERED BY: CADL (p259770 ) AT: 2023-03-11 05:15:13

A crime report has been created, which is 2003###/23.
05:28:11 11MAR23 054397 L3113 #47

~ MFC - SPOKEN TO CID ##### ######, FIGHT HAS OCCURED IN BAR
RESULTING

IN INJURIES TO FIVE PEOPLE, ALL ACCOUNTED FOR, AREA OF INCIDENT

IDENTIFIED ON CCTV, SEVERAL SIGNIFICANT ITEMS IDENTIFIED,
INCLUDING

BOTTLE, POOL CUE, PHONE AND CLOTHING ETC. PHOTOGRAPHS REQUIRED
AND

ITEMS RETRIEVED, THIS WILL BE PAST OVER TO EARLY TURN AS UNABLE
TO

SUPPLY FROM NIGHT DUTY AT THIS TIME DUE TO PREVIOUS INCIDENTS.
05:37:11 11MAR23 724016 H2662 #48

"NW12N THIS SCENE IS NOW CONTAINED TO THE PUB ONLY, ON AUTHORITY
OF DS

HHEHHHH
06:01:49 11MAR23 258931 #49

ENTERED BY: CADL (p258931 ) AT: 2023-03-11 06:01:49

CID - SOCO scene guidance

Suspect party (Irish males) were sitting at the bar. One of them
was

drinking from a Strongbow can and one out of a glass, both of
which

41



remain on the bar by a mobile phone which belongs to one of the
suspects.

Victim party (Romanian males) were sitting further along the bar
towards the back of the pub, opposite the Stella tap.

Items to consider seizing / swabbing:

(Outside) Broken pool cue - this has been moved from the road by
the

pavement curb to just inside the scene to preserve.

(Inside) Multiple broken pool cues - on pool table, on floor by
sofa,

on floor by pool table, leaning against the wall by the toilets.
Broken

chair legs. Broken glasses - on floor by pool table, on floor by

bloodied clothing, on floor by pale coloured coat. Mobile phone
on bar.

Chanel scarf under table by pool table. Glass with liquid in
next to

mobile phone on bar. Strongbow can near mobile phone.
06:11:03 11MAR23 740599 Lolo4 #50

~SI - PLEASE PASS BACK IF THERE ARE ANY SIGNIFICANT UPDATES
06:32:30 11MAR23 054397 L3113 #51

~ MFC - CSE224 AWARE.
06:35:59 11MAR23 228012 202NW #52

“NW2N... ONLY NW43N REMAIN AT THE SCENE. ALL OTHER UNITS CAN BE
DE
ASSIGNED. THANKS
14:12:47 11MAR23 255661 #53
CONTINUED
SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.
PRINTED AT 10:22 04:APR:23 PC 2548NW 203343

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

PAGE 8
INCIDENT No. 743:11MAR23
Time Date Opid Termid

ENTERED BY: CADL (p255661 ) AT: 2023-03-11 14:12:47

SOCO examination completed at premises. Crime scene closed at
1135

under authority of DS ######. Exhibits to be booked into Wembley
by

NWO5E.
14:32:54 11MAR23 255661 #54

ENTERED BY: CADL (p255661 ) AT: 2023-03-11 14:32:54

Exhibits booked into Wembley Police Station;

PME 01/82904/23
14:34:11 11MAR23 255661 #55

ENTERED BY: CADL (p255661 ) AT: 2023-03-11 14:34:11

Keys to premises also booked in under CONNECT PME 01/82904/23
19:11:44 11MAR23 085462 H2663 #56

42



~CCTV - FOOTAGE NOW READY FFOR COLLECTION
19:12:31 11MAR23 085462 H2663 #57
19:12:44 11MAR23 085462 H2663 #58

“NWW - CCTV MADE AWARE RE ABOVE

Previous Actions:

Time Date Opid Termid ACTION

SYSTEM (EXTERNAL)
02:18:54 11MAR23 LAS CCC:LAS O() 701:ASSISTANCE REQUESTED / RENDERED
02:18:54 " " " PI/QS
02:19:21 " 724016 DIV:NWW AK
02:19:25 " 706824 CCC:IR PI/VCC
02:19:28 " 720791 DIV:VCC AK
02:19:30 " 724016 DIV:NWW LOCA(108,HIGH
STREET, WEALDSTONE , HARROW) (QS)
02:19:38 " 088666 CCC:IR TI/CCCSI
02:19:41 " " " LG/ (AUTOCM)
02:20:36 " LAS CCC:LAS IMP/INFO
02:20:39 " 724016 DIV:NWW AK
02:21:50 " " " AV/NW41N
02:21:52 " " " AV/NW45N
02:21:54 " " " AV/NW43N
02:21:56 " 258931 CCC:CADL VI/p258931
02:21:57 " 724016 DIV:NWW AV/NW46N
02:22:11 " 251185 CCC:CADL VI/p251185
02:22:28 " 258931 " VI/p258931
02:22:40 " 254784 " VI/p254784
02:22:49 " 082891 DIV:NWW CN
CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
PRINTED AT 10:22 04:APR:23 PC 2548NW 203343

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
PAGE 9

INCIDENT No. 743:11MAR23
Time Date Opid Termid ACTION

02:22:54 11MAR23 258931 CCC:CADL VI/p258931

02:23:09 " 240931 CCC:IVMA AV/TJ31A

" " 082891 DIV:NWW EXP/LAS/INFO

" " LAS CCC:LAS AK
02:23:10 " 082891 DIV:NWW AK
02:23:13 " 253568 CCC:CADL VI/p253568
02:23:39 " 258931 " VI/p258931
02:23:44 " 082891 DIV:NWW AV/N109N
02:23:46 " LAS CCC:LAS IMP/INFO
02:23:48 " 082891 DIV:NWW AK

" " 724016 " AK
02:23:50 " 254784 CCC:CADL VI/p254784
02:24:14 " 253568 " VI/p253568

43



02:24:18
02:24:20
02:24:33
02:25:14
02:25:20
02:25:22

02:25:26
02:25:30
02:25:47
02:25:54
02:26:05

02:27:27
02:27:34
02:27:41
02:27:46
02:28:08
02:28:26
02:28:41
02:28:53

02:29:11
02:29:13
02:29:42
02:30:32
02:30:44
02:30:46

CONTINUED

561544
258931
251185
250621
258931
082891
LAS

254784
250621
258931
724016
082891
254784
258931
250621
258931
251185
258931
724016
254784
251600
250621
258931
251600
258931

DIV:
CCC:CADL
DIV :NWW
CCC:LAS
CCC:CADL
DIV :NWW
CCC:CADL
DIV :NWW

Al

NWW

CCC:CADL

"

DIV :NWW
CCC:CADL

Al
"

DIV :NWW

Al

CCC:CADL
DIV :NWW
CCC:CADL

A

Al

VI/s561544
VI/p258931
VI/p251185
AV/NW12N

VI/p258931

EXP/LAS/INFO

AK
VI/p254784
AK
VI/p258931

AV/NW50N NW801N

AV/NW44N

TOA/NW44N/0224

VI/p254784
VI/p258931
VI/p258931
TOA/NW12N
VI/p258931
VI/p251185
VI/p258931
AV/NW42N
TOA/NW42N
VI/p254784
VI/p251600
AK
VI/p258931
VI/p251600
VI/p258931

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

PRINTED AT 10:22 04:APR:23 PC 2548NW 203343
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

PAGE 10

INCIDENT No. 743:11MAR23

Time Date Opid Termid ACTION
02:30:49 11MAR23 254784 CCC:CADL VI/p254784
02:30:52 " 724016 DIV:NWW DA/NW42N
02:30:54 " 251185 CCC:CADL VI/p251185
02:31:03 " 258931 " VI/p258931
02:31:18 " " " VI/p258931
02:31:24 " 254784 " VI/p254784
02:31:29 " 258931 " VI/p258931
02:31:34 " " " VI/p258931
02:31:39 " " " VI/p258931
02:31:56 " " " VI/p258931
02:32:20 " " " VI/p258931
02:32:24 " " " VI/p258931
02:32:29 " " " VI/p258931

44



02:32:39 " " " VI/p258931

02:32:57 " " " VI/p258931
02:33:43 " " " VI/p258931
02:34:24 " 251185 " VI/p251185
02:34:28 " 722279 DIV:NWW O(701) 001:VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON,
&

" " " " 0& 701:ASSISTANCE REQUESTED / RENDERED
02:34:46 " 254784 CCC:CADL PI
02:34:48 " 724016 DIV:NWW AK
02:34:50 " 254784 CCC:CADL VI/p254784
02:35:50 " 258931 " VI/p258931
02:36:40 " 724016 DIV:NWW DA/N109N
02:36:41 " 251185 CCC:CADL VI/p251185
02:36:43 " 258931 " VI/p258931
02:36:48 " " " VI/p258931
02:36:58 " 254784 " VI/p254784

" " 258931 " VI/p258931
02:37:04 " " " VI/p258931
02:37:18 " " " VI/p258931
02:37:28 " " " VI/p258931
02:40:51 " " " VI/p258931
02:41:26 " " " VI/p258931
02:41:41 " 251185 " VI/p251185
02:41:43 " 258931 " VI/p258931
02:42:03 " " " VI/p258931
02:42:12 " " " VI/p258931
02:42:19 " 254784 " VI/p254784
02:42:57 " " " IP//whelan/1/p254784@met.police.uk
02:43:19 " 258931 " VI/p258931
CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.
PRINTED AT 10:22 04:APR:23 PC 2548NW 203343

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
PAGE 11

INCIDENT No. 743:11MAR23
Time Date Opid Termid ACTION

02:43:40 11MAR23 251185 CCC:CADL VI/p251185

" " 258931 " VI/p258931
02:43:46 " " " VI/p258931
02:43:49 " 264464 " VI/p264464
02:43:51 " 258931 " VI/p258931
02:43:52 " 259770 " VI/p259770
02:45:37 " 251185 " VI/p251185
02:45:47 " 254784 " VI/p254784
02:46:05 " 724016 DIV:NWW DA/NW50N
02:46:42 " 254784 CCC:CADL PI
02:46:45 " " " VI/p254784
02:46:40 " 722279 DIV:NWW AK

45



02:47:00 " 258931 CCC:CADL VI/p258931

02:47:20 " 261686 " VI/p261686
02:47:31 " 258931 " VI/p258931
02:47:35 " " " VI/p258931
02:47:39 " " " VI/p258931
02:47:44 " " " VI/p258931
02:48:10 " " " VI/p258931
02:48:38 " " " VI/p258931
02:49:00 " " " VI/p258931
02:49:04 " " " VI/p258931
02:49:08 " " " VI/p258931
02:49:42 " " " VI/p258931
02:49:46 " " " VI/p258931
02:49:51 " " " VI/p258931
02:49:55 " " " VI/p258931
02:50:22 " " " VI/p258931
02:50:44 " 241474 " VI/p241474
02:50:50 " 251185 " VI/p251185
02:50:59 " 258931 " VI/p258931
02:51:03 " " " VI/p258931
02:51:08 " " " VI/p258931
02:51:11 " " " VI/p258931
02:51:18 " " " VI/p258931
02:51:34 " " " VI/p258931
02:51:40 " " " VI/p258931
02:52:05 " " " VI/p258931
02:52:10 " " " VI/p258931
02:52:29 " " " VI/p258931
02:52:40 " " " VI/p258931
CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.
PRINTED AT 10:22 04:APR:23 PC 2548NW 203343

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
PAGE 12

INCIDENT No. 743:11MAR23
Time Date Opid Termid ACTION

02:53:01 11MAR23 251185 CCC:CADL VI/p251185

02:53:30 " 254784 " VI/p254784
02:54:06 " 251185 " VI/p251185
02:54:11 " 258931 " VI/p258931
02:54:16 " 088666 CCC:IR PI/ (AUTOCM)
02:54:22 " 082891 DIV:NWW AK

02:55:04 " 258931 CCC:CADL VI/p258931
02:55:25 " 251185 " VI/p251185
02:55:31 " 258931 " VI/p258931
02:55:35 " " " VI/p258931
02:55:40 " " " VI/p258931
02:56:00 " 561029 " VI/s561029

46



02:56:15 " 258931 " VI/p258931

02:56:20 " " " VI/p258931
02:56:41 " " " VI/p258931
02:56:52 " " " VI/p258931
02:57:37 " " " VI/p258931
02:57:41 " " " VI/p258931
02:57:45 " " " VI/p258931
02:58:29 " " " VI/p258931
02:58:36 " 251185 " VI/p251185
02:58:59 " 258931 " VI/p258931
02:59:36 " " " VI/p258931
03:00:59 " 724016 DIV:NWW AV/N109N
03:01:08 " 258931 CCC:CADL VI/p258931
03:01:14 " " " VI/p258931
03:01:18 " " " VI/p258931
03:01:21 " " " VI/p258931
03:01:25 " " " VI/p258931
03:01:32 " 255138 " VI/p255138
03:02:19 " 258931 " VI/p258931
03:02:32 " 724016 DIV:NWW LOCA (108 HIGH STREET, HARROW) (QS)
03:02:54 " 258931 CCC:CADL VI/p258931
03:03:22 " " " VI/p258931
03:08:07 " 202319 " VI/p202319
03:08:47 " " " VI/p202319
03:09:16 " 724016 DIV:NWW AV/NW2N

" " " " TOA/NW2N
03:09:27 " 259770 CCC:CADL VI/p259770
03:09:30 " " " VI/p259770
03:09:53 " 223731 DIV:NWW DO ()
CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT

NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

PRINTED AT 10:22 04:APR:23 PC 2548NW 203343

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
PAGE 13

INCIDENT No. 743:11MAR23

Time Date Opid Termid ACTION
03:10:28 11MAR23 " DIV:NWW O(001/701) 001:VIOLENCE AGAINST THE
PERSON,

&

" " " " 0& 701:ASSISTANCE REQUESTED /
RENDERED, 604 :
CRITICAL INCIDENT

03:10:41 " 085462 " LOCA ( (SCENE) 108 HIGH STREET,

HARROW) (QS)

03:10:506 " " " SI

03:10:57 " " " AK

03:11:07 w 223731 " 0(001/701/604) 001:VIOLENCE AGAINST THE
PER

47



03:
03:
03:
03:
03:

11

:28
11:
11:
11:
14:

37
41
49
32

PERSON,

CONTINUED

PRINTED AT 10:22 04:APR:23

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

36

: 40
: 38
: 04
:05
:07
:53

: 04
: 05
:50

:07
: 23
:12
:14
:50
:53
:29
:10
:10
:19
:20
: 21

PAGE 14

INCIDENT No.

:32 11MAR23
:39
122
:25
227
: 31
:13
:50
:51

088666
724016
223731

072704

"

724016
202319
085462

"

"

072704
088666
724016
261686
097290
724016
264464
219855
097290
219855
203422
097290
082891
097290

743:11MARZ23

203422
261686
260054
202319
215011
082891
254049
223731

"

SON, 604 :CRITICAL INCIDENT

CCC:1IR TI/CCCCI
" PI/ (AUTOCM)
DIV:NWW AK
" DN ()
" 0(001/604) 001:VIOLENCE AGAINST THE
604 :CRITICAL INCIDENT, &
" 0& 633:KNIFE / BLADED ARTICLE
" SI
" AK
" TI/CCCHENDO
CCC:1IR LG/ (AUTOCM)
" PI/ (AUTOCM)
" PI/ (AUTOCM)
DIV:NWW AK
CCC:CADL VI/p202319
DIV:NWW EXP/SMF//CRITINC
" SI
" AK
CCC:1IR LG/ (AUTOCM)
" PI/ (AUTOCM)
DIV:NWW AK
CCC:CADL VI/p261686
CCC:1IR PI/ (AUTOCM)
DIV:NWW AK
CCC:CADL VI/p264464
" VI/p219855
CCC:1IR PI/MIB
CCC:CADL IP//di coad/1/p219855@met.police.uk
CCC:1IR PI
" LG/ (AUTOCM)
DIV:NWW AK
CCC:1IR CP
PC 2548NW 203343
Termid ACTION
CCC:1IR TI/METINTEL
CCC:CADL VI/p261686
" VI/p260054
" VI/p202319
DIV:NWW PI
" AK
CCC:CADL VI/p254049
DIV:NWW PI/MFC
" AK

48



04:12:26 " SYSTEM SYSTEM PI/NWW
04:12:28 " 724016 DIV:NWW AK
04:13:39 " 054397 DIV:MFC AK
04:37:12 " 239933 CCC:CADL VI/p239933
04:47:46 " 254049 " VI/p254049
05:07:28 " 259770 " VI/p259770
05:15:13 " " " PI
05:15:16 " " " VI/p259770
05:15:17 " 724016 DIV:NWW AK
05:18:31 " 260504 CCC:CADL VI/p260504
05:18:47 " " " IP//260504/1/p260504@met .police.uk
05:18:59 " 207053 CCC:IR XT/CCCCI
05:27:25 " 260674 CCC:CADL VI/p260674
05:33:53 " 264464 " VI/p264464
05:50:02 " " " VI/p264464
05:54:21 " 244048 " VI/p244048
05:55:29 " " " VI/p244048
05:58:58 " 223731 DIV:NWW ACR/2003641/23
06:00:50 " 264464 CCC:CADL VI/p264464
06:00:56 " 258931 " VI/p258931

" " 264464 " IP//Balch/1/p264464Qmet.police.uk
06:01:15 " 260504 " VI/p260504
06:01:19 " " " IP//260504/1/p260504@met .police.uk
06:01:49 " 258931 " PI
06:01:51 " " " VI/p258931
06:02:00 " 085462 DIV:NWW AK
06:02:24 " 261686 CCC:CADL VI/p261686
06:11:04 " 740599 CCC:IR PI/ (AUTOCM)
06:11:05 " " " XT/CCCSI
06:11:20 " 082891 DIV:NWW AK
06:16:18 " IVMA CCC:IVMA CS/BOF/TJ31A
06:32:23 " 741119 CCC:CADL VI/c741119
CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

PRINTED AT 10:22 04:APR:23 PC 2548NW 203343

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

PAGE 15

INCIDENT No. 743:11MAR23

Time Date Opid Termid ACTION

06:32:25 11MAR23 " CCC:CADL IP//brown/1/c741119@met.police.uk
06:36:00 " 228012 DIV:NWW PI

06:36:03 " 082891 " AK

06:36:30 " " " DA/NW41N NW45N NW46N NWI2N NWSO01N
06:36:41 " " " DA/NW44N N109N NW2N

07:08:38 " IVMA CCC:IVMA CS/BOF/NW43N

07:09:18 " 084133 DIV:NWW AV/NW43N

07:19:58 " 255661 CCC:CADL VI/p255661

07:20:12 " " " IP//2112NW/1/p255661@met.police.uk

49



07:
07:
07:
07:
07:
07:
08:
08:
08:
08:
08:
08:
08:
08:
10:
10:
11:

11

11:
11:
12:
12:
12:
12:
12:
12:
12:
12:
12:
12:
13:
13:

24
35:
35:
35:
51:
55:
03:
03:
26:
33:
34:
51:
53:
53:
17:
18:
39:
:40:
40:
:53
02:
02:
03:
05:
10:
14:
14:
14:
15:
21:
04:
04:

44

54
09
32
49
31
17
16
23
04
57
05
03
07
33
49
11
26
03
28

35
43
03
59
47
21
26
54
18
46
44
57

CONTINUED

"

098724
260168

230138
087860
098724
264464
221610

260168

251719

"

091701
746087
255661
746087
253256

264558
255661
237299

n

DIV :NWW
CCC:CADL

DIV :NWW
DIV:MFC
DIV :NWW

CCC:CADL

DIV:MFC
CCC:CADL

VI/p255661

AV/NWO5E

VI/p260168

V1/p260168

VI/p260168
IP//peers/1/p260168@met.police.u
AV/CSE224
TOA/CSE224
AV/CSE197
TOA/NWOSE
DA/NW4 3N
VI/p264464
VI/p221610
IP//901ci/1/p221610Q@met.police.u
VI/p260168
IP//peers/1/p260168@met.police.u
VI/p251719
IP//1554/1/p251719@met .police.uk
VI/p251719

DA/CSE197

VI/c746087

VI/p255661
IP//2112NW/1/p255661@met.police.
VI/c746087

VI/p253256

VI/p253256
IP//2707NW/1/p253256@met.police.
VI/p264558
IP//3070nw/1/p264558@met.police
VI/p255661

VI/p237299
IP//3528CE/1/p237299R@met.police.

(Support Unit)

k

k

k

uk

uk

.uk

uk

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

PRINTED AT 10:22 04:APR:23 PC 2548NW
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
PAGE 16
INCIDENT No. 743:11MAR23
Time Date Opid Termid ACTION
13:05:53 11MAR23 746278 CCC:CADL VI/c746278
13:26:05 " 050186 DIV:MFC DA/CSE224
13:26:22 " " " PS/CM
14:10:35 " 255661 CCC:CADL VI/p255661
14:12:47 " " " PI
14:12:51 " " " VI/p255661
14:13:29 " 086028 DIV:NWW AK
14:13:47 " " " AC()

" Al " Al AQ ( )

50

203343



AR()

14:13:51 " " " DA/NWO5SE
14:13:52 " " " PS/CM
14:16:30 " 255661 CCC:CADL VI/p255661
14:18:48 " 723388 DIV:VCC PS/CM PLEASE
14:23:16 " 065507 DIV:MFC MA/SEEN AND NOTED- EO -CCC LAMBETH
14:23:17 " " " MA/SEEN AND NOTED- EO -CCC LAMBETH
" " " " CM
14:32:18 " 255661 CCC:CADL VI/p255661
14:32:54 " " " PI
14:32:56 " " " VI/p255661
14:33:25 " " " VI/p255661
14:33:41 " 086028 DIV:NWW AK
14:33:42 " " " AK
" " " " AK
" " " " AK
14:34:11 " 255661 CCC:CADL PI
14:34:13 " " " VI/p255661
14:34:16 " 086028 DIV:NWW AK
14:35:05 " 255661 CCC:CADL VI/p255661
14:47:12 " 728516 " VI/c728516
14:51:02 " 196588 DIV:NWW CM
15:37:58 " 091145 DIV:VCC CM
17:04:44 " 260906 CCC:IR XT/CCCHENDO
19:12:16 " 255277 CCC:CADL VI/p255277
19:27:54 " 208032 " VI/p208032
20:52:20 " 225427 " VI/p225427
20:52:33 " " " IP//insp rees/1/p225427@met.police.uk
23:05:38 " 261503 " VI/p261503
23:06:37 " " " IP//2862/1/p261503R@met.police.uk
04:26:03 12MAR23 256184 " VI/p256184
08:54:53 " 243787 " VI/p243787
CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

PRINTED AT 10:22 04:APR:23 PC 2548NW 203343
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

PAGE 17

INCIDENT No. 743:11MAR23

Time Date Opid Termid ACTION

09:11:28 13MAR23 230958 CCC:CADL VI/p230958

09:52:34 " 195986 " VI/pl95986

10:44:39 " 218899 " VI/p218899

11:21:19 " 254049 " VI/p254049

12:18:48 " 231950 " VI/p231950

15:39:45 14MAR23 261503 " VI/p261503

15:42:06 " 259535 " VI/p259535

15:42:11 " " " IP//1215NW/1/p259535@met.police.uk
07:17:50 15MAR23 260716 " VI/p260716

51



07:
20:
11:
14:
14:
10:
10:
15:
15:
16:
10:
10:

41:
29:
00:
41 :
41:
51:
51:
58:
59:
11:
20:
22:
2548NW/1/p203343@met.police.

PRINT

29
05
20
44
53
25
35
57
10
48
28
19

" 261686
19MAR23 244048
20MAR23 235898

" 231347
26MAR23 264464

" 265534
03APR23 264464

n "
Al "

04APR23 203343

Al "

VI/p261686

VI/p244048

VI/p235898

VI/p231347
IP//1349nw/1/p231347@met.police.uk
VI/p264464

VI/p265534

VI/p264464
IP//3010NW/1/p264464@met.police.uk
VI/p264464

VI/p203343

Ip//PC

k

END OF

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

52



LICENSING ACT 2003

APPENDIX 2 Schedule 12
Part A (Regulation 33,34)
HARROW COUNCIL, P O BOX 18, STATION ROAD, HARROW

| Premises Licence Number: | LN/000000931/2021/15

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:

Sean Og, 108 High Street, Wealdstone, Harrow, Middlesex, HA3 7AH

Telephone Number:

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:
N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:
Recorded music (f)

Live music (e)

Sale of retail alcohol

Signed by Richard LeBrun
Environmental Services Manager (Public Protection)

Premises Licence

/ézrrm'

LONDON
Pag5,3. of 7



Licensable area
Hours open to public

Sunday 00:00-01:30 11:30- 00:00
Monday 00:00- 00:30 10:30 - 00:00
Tuesday 00:00 - 00:30 10:30 - 00:00
Wednesday 00:00-00:30 10:30 - 00:00
Thursday 00:00-00:30 10:30 - 00:00
Friday 00:00 - 00:30  10:30 - 00:00
Saturday 00:00-01:30 10:30 - 00:00

A. ON CHRISTMAS DAY, 12 NOON TO 3 P.M. AND 7 P.M. TO 10.30 P.M.
B. ON GOOD FRIDAY, 12 NOON TO 10.30 P.M.
C. ON NEW YEAR'S EVE FROM THE END OF PERMITTED HOURS ON NEW YEAR'S EVE TO THE

START OF PERMITTED HOURS ON THE FOLLOWING DAY (OR, IF THERE ARE NO PERMITTED
HOURS ON THE FOLLOWING DAY, MIDNIGHT ON 31ST DECEMBER).

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities
Location: Licensable area

Recorded music (f)

Sunday 00:00-01:30 11:30 - 00:00
Monday 00:00- 00:30 10:30 - 00:00
Tuesday 00:00 - 00:30 10:30 - 00:00
Wednesday 00:00-00:30 10:30 - 00:00
Thursday 00:00-00:30 10:30 - 00:00
Friday 00:00 - 00:30  10:30 - 00:00
Saturday 00:00-01:30 10:30 - 00:00

A. ON CHRISTMAS DAY, 12 NOON TO 3 P.M. AND 7 P.M. TO 10.30 P.M.
B. ON GOOD FRIDAY, 12 NOON TO 10.30 P.M.

C. ON NEW YEAR'S EVE FROM THE END OF PERMITTED HOURS ON NEW YEAR'S EVE TO THE
START OF PERMITTED HOURS ON THE FOLLOWING DAY (OR, IF THERE ARE NO PERMITTED
HOURS ON THE FOLLOWING DAY, MIDNIGHT ON 31ST DECEMBER).

Location: Licensable area

Live music (e)

Sunday 20:30 - 22:30 -
Monday - -
Tuesday - -
Wednesday - -
Thursday - -

Friday 20:30 - 23:00 -
Saturday 20:30-23:00 -

A. ON CHRISTMAS DAY, 12 NOON TO 3 P.M. AND 7 P.M. TO 10.30 P.M.
B. ON GOOD FRIDAY, 12 NOON TO 10.30 P.M.
C. ON NEW YEAR'S EVE FROM THE END OF PERMITTED HOURS ON NEW YEAR'S EVE TO THE

START OF PERMITTED HOURS ON THE FOLLOWING DAY (OR, IF THERE ARE NO PERMITTED
HOURS ON THE FOLLOWING DAY, MIDNIGHT ON 31ST DECEMBER).

Location: Licensable area

/ézr/‘m'

LONDON

Page,sf' of 7



Sale of retail alcohol

Sunday 00:00-01:00 11:30-00:00
Monday 11:00 - 00:00 -
Tuesday 11:00 - 00:00 -
Wednesday 11:00 - 00:00 -
Thursday 11:00 - 00:00 -
Friday 11:00 - 00:00 -
Saturday 00:00-01:00 11:00 - 00:00

A. ON CHRISTMAS DAY, 12 NOON TO 3 P.M. AND 7 P.M. TO 10.30 P.M.
B. ON GOOD FRIDAY, 12 NOON TO 10.30 P.M.
C. ON NEW YEAR'S EVE FROM THE END OF PERMITTED HOURS ON NEW YEAR'S EVE TO THE

START OF PERMITTED HOURS ON THE FOLLOWING DAY (OR, IF THERE ARE NO PERMITTED
HOURS ON THE FOLLOWING DAY, MIDNIGHT ON 31ST DECEMBER).

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol — whether these are on and/or off supplies
Sale by retail on/off premises

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant of holder of premises licence):

Paul Martin Nee

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable):
N/A

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence
authorises for the supply of alcohol:

Paul Martin Nee

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor — where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:
HARROW - LN/000010745/2017/1

| State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited: N/A

/éz/‘rm’

Pag5,5q of 7 LONDON



Annex 1 — Mandatory Conditions
Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol:

1 No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -
a) atatime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or
b) atatime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended

2. Every supply or sale of alcohol made under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Mandatory condition where licence requires door supervision:

Where one or more individuals are required to be at the premises to carry out a security activity, such
individual(s) must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) (Amendment) Order 2014

1. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises—

(a)games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage,
individuals to—

(i)drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the
premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or

(ii)drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b)provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the
public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

(c)provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d)selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the
premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour
or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e)dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other
person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

2. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers
where it is reasonably available.

3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply
of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of
age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(a)a holographic mark, or

(b)an ultraviolet feature.

4. The responsible person must ensure that—

(a)where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a
securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(iii)still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(i)beer or cider: V2 pint;
Aa/‘rm’

(ii)gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
Page,5.60f7 LONDON



(b)these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to
customers on the premises; and

(c)where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold,
the customer is made aware that these measures are available.”

Mandatory Condition order 2014

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979

(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—
P =D + (DxV)
where—

(i) P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of
the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises
licence—

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act
1994

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) not
be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price
actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a
day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a
result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which
take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Mandatory conditions where licence authorises exhibition of films:

(1) The admission of persons under the age of 18 years to exhibitions of films must be restricted in
accordance with any recommendation made by the British Board of Film Classification, except where
condition 2 applies.

(2) The admission of persons under the age of 18 years to exhibitions of films must be restricted in
accordance with any recommendation made by the relevant licensing authority regarding the film in
question

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

1. Doors and windows to kept closed during performances of live music

2. Air conditioning to be in use during performances of live music

3. Noise and vibration shall not be allowed to emanate from the premises so as to cause nuisance

4. A monitored central station alarm will be installed, operated and maintained according to the

reasonable specification of the Metropolitan Police.
7 ;ar/m'

Pag5,7q of 7 LONDON



5. CCTV will be installed, operated and maintained according to the specification of the Metropolitan
Police. Images will be securely stored, kept for a minimum of 31 days and be made available to officers of
the police or local authority upon request.

6. A 'Challenge 21' policy will be operated at the premises, whereby any person attempting to purchase
alcohol (or other age restricted product) and who appears to be under the age of 21 years, will be asked
to provide proof (i.e. passport, driver's licence or some other such accredited form of photo identification)
that they are over the age of 18 years. Notices will be displayed advising customers that such a scheme is
in operation. A record of age related refusals will be kept and be made available to officers of the police or
local authority upon request.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority.

N/A

/éz/‘rm’

Pagé?of? LONDON



Annex 4 - Plan

REAR

2T m

Afim

arym|

L

Bgm

irm

rRER
SR

far

s

B .
= Ao b= Fud Ela ol
EE I

Fren

sk,
L]
o

T,

LA

£ Sgm

PRVE WMEWT

Date of original grant: 05/08/2005

Reason for issue: Licence Amendment

Date of issue: 18th February 2021

Issue Number: 15

Pag5,9' of 7

/ézr/‘m’

LONDON



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 3

Harrow Council, Licensing Section, P O Box 18, Station Road, Harrow.

Making a Representation in respect of a Review Application for a
premises licence or club premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

| Alan Riley....ccccocvvivececenene make this representation under

(Insert name of applicant)
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or club premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Sean Og, 108 High Street, Wealdstone

Post town Harrow Post code (if known) HA3 7AH.

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)
Mr Paul Martin Nee

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

LN00000931

Part 2 - Applicant details

| am Please tick ¥ yes
1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below) O
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises O
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of O

the premises

c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of O
the premises
d) a body representing persons involved in business O

in the vicinity of the premises

61




2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) v

3) a member of the club to which this application relates O
(please complete (A) below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Mr O Mrs O Miss O Ms O Other title O
(for example, Rev)

Surname | | First names

Please tick ¥ yes
| am 18 years old or over O

Current address

Post Town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

Email address

(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail (optional)

62



2
(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address
Alan Riley

Licensing Officer
Licensing Department
Harrow Council Hub
Central Depot
Forward Drive
Harrow Council

HA3 8NT

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail (optional) licensing@harrow.gov.uk

This representation relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes
1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety
3) the prevention of public nuisance
4) the protection of children from harm

(EENENIN

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note1)
I make this representation on behalf of the Licensing Authority.

The following is a brief history of the premises from the date of the transfer to the current
licensee.

08/08/2017, Premises transferred to the current licensee.

21/12/2017, Premises was inspected by licencing officer D Fergus. Please see for details of
issues and breaches of conditions namely
1. The full premises licence was at the premises however a summary of the licence was not
on display, as required under section 57 of the Act.
Failing to display the summary is a criminal offence, for which the maximum penalty on summary
conviction is a fine of £500.
(Mandatory Licensing Conditions) (Amendment) Order 2014
The following breaches of the licence were found:
2. Condition 4, states - The responsible person must ensure that —
(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for
sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following
measures —

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 mi;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is

available to customers on the premises.
At the time of visit, you did not have a 125ml measure for wine.
3. Annex 2, condition 4 states - A monitored central station alarm will be installed, operated
and maintained according to the reasonable specification of the Metropolitan Police.
There is no central station alarm installed at the premises.
4, Annex 2, condition 5 states - CCTV will be installed, operated and maintained according
to the specification of the Metropolitan Police. Images will be securely stored, kept for a minimum
of 31 days and be made available to officers of the police or local authority upon request.
Additional ltems

63




1. Your fire extinguishers were last tested in 2013. They need to be tested annually.

2. There was no incident log at the venue. It is strongly recommended that you have an
incident log to be kept at the premises for at least 12 months, and examined on a regular basis by
the DPS and the date and time of each examination will be endorsed in the register.

The register shall be made available on request to an authorised officer of the licensing authority
or the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue, or by the venue to the Police

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) seizures of drugs, offensive weapons, fraudulent ID or other items

(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment

(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

(The full letter and its contents can be found as AR1)

31/01/2018, Gaming permit applied for issue with the application resulted in a visit to the
premises, During the visit it was discovered that 3 gaming machines on site whilst only 2 are
permitted on the gaming machine notification.

26/3/2018 (15:00pm) - Street Trading Visit - Visited the premises as there are 2 'A' Boards placed
on the public highway. Joint visit with Neil G. Spoken with the manager - Ms Johanna O'Sullivan.
Tel: I Explained the regs., application form, sketch, fees, public notice form. Advised
that only 1 board permitted per single business. Instructed to remove both boards until the licence
is granted for one. Form given and photo taken.

05/04/2018, unlicenced street trading at the premises, 2 A boards on site however, only one is
permitted per premises providing that an appropriate licence is acquired.

14/10/2018, complaint received from resident, it was reported that there were issues with noise
and ASB reported that there was damage to property ref CAD 7651410 13/10/2018.

10/08/2019, incident reported at the premises resulting in a broken window reported to police by
Jo O’Sullivan {premises manager}.

19/06/2019-16/10/2019, Issues reported to the police with regards to large groups of males
smoking drugs outside the premises and walking into the premises with lit tobacco/ marijuana
cigarettes to use the toilet. Investigation into these issues highlighted issues with the CCTV
system that were similar to those warned about in DF’s warning letter 21/12/2017.

Letter sent by PC Downs 05/01/2019 (see AR2)

26/12/2019, 01:49 Report of criminal damage at the premises logged with the police. All
Licensable activities at the premises should have ceased at 22:30 on the 25/12/2019. As a result
of this report on the 31/01/2020 a warning Letter was sent to the premises with regards to the
over running of hours and also detailing issues with the CCTV being damaged and only set to
record for 14 days not the 31 as required. (previously advised of this back in previous warning
letter dated 21/12/2017). Additionally, the fire extinguishers were also untested.

(See ARS3 for letter sent).(AR3.1 Email from D Cowley to licencing).

12/06/2020, licence amendment change of name from TJ’s to Sean OG.

20/02/2022, incident of Violence reported at the premises as part of the investigation it was found
that there were unauthorised licensable activities at the premises by way of over running the
timings as permitted by the licence. As a result of this a warning letter was sent by PC Darwood
dated 24/02/2020. (see AR4)

11/03/2023, at 02:18 police and ambulance service were called following a report of a stabbing in
the premises. (See AR5)

64




16/03/2023 13.06 hours Licensing officer Visit with PC Darren Cowley and SGT James Clarke.
Met with Johanna O'Sullivan at the premises. Mr Paul McNee was not present as he had
childcare commitments. Ash Wagela’s Officer Notes from this meeting (ARG)

In short; PC Cowley advised that the CCTV shows that there were customers still on the
premises between 01:45 and 02:00 on Saturday 11/3/2023 and this was when the fight took
place. Johanna says that the customers were trying to help stop the fight. Then she went on to
say the trouble started from a joke and then tension built up and things got out of hand. She also
confirmed that she was the only member of staff on the premises at the time.

PC Cowley suggested that the premises should start to take last orders at 23:00 hours and close
at 23:30 hours to prevent further incidents. Sgt Clarke would prefer the premises to close at
23:00 hours.

17/03/2023, A Microsoft teams meeting was held with Johanna O'Sullivan, Sgt James Clarke and
| to discuss further steps. Sgt Clarke advised again that although we cannot force the premises
to close at an earlier time that what is stated on the licence, he would prefer that the premises
close daily at 23:00 hours. Johanna was opposed to this as it would affect her income.

06/04/2023, review application received.

As a responsible authority | note that this review application is warranted and support it fully. The
Licensee has consistently shown his lack of ability to follow existing conditions and the
current timings of the licence. | note that Joanna Sullivan was the only member of staff
that was present at the time of the latest incident. Should the panel consider removing
the Current DPS Paul McNee, Joanna Sullivan should not be considered as a suitable
replacement. History shows she has been at the premises as Bar manager whilst
offences have been repeatedly committed. The implementation of additional conditions
or a reduction of time permitted to carry out licensable activities would be a waste of time
and cause further issues.

As per my chronology above and the history of the premises. As the licensee and his
management continue to ignore the current conditions and licence timings, | recommend
that this licence be revoked.

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read
guidance note 2)

Please tick
yes

Have you made a representation relating to this premises before O

If yes please state the date of that representation, Day Month Year

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state what they
were and when you made them

65




IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE
[AMOUNT], UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (please read guidance note 4)
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature#%ll( /P//&%

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this application (please read
guidance note 5)

Post town Post code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an email address your e mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance
1. The ground(s) for representation must be based on one of the licensing objectives.
2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems, which are included in the
grounds for representation if available.
3. The application form must be signed.
4. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so.
5. This is the address, which we shall use to correspond with you about this representation.

Relevant Representations means;

a) are about the likely effect of the grant of the premises licence or club premises certificate on the promotion
of the licensing objectives,

b) that the representation were made by an interested party or responsible authority within the period
prescribed, 28 days from the application was advertised.

c) inthe case of representations made by an interested party (who is not also a responsible authority) that
they are not, in the opinion of the relevant Licensing Authority, frivolous or vexatious.

Further restrictions apply relating to Police Representations on DPS’s and representations on provisional
statements. Please check with the Licensing Section.

66



( I%/‘mMJDUNClL )
LONDON

AR1

TJ's Sports Bar
= 108 High Street

Wealdstone

Harrow

Middlesex

HA3 7AH

Dear Mr Nee,
Licensing Act 2003 - Breaches of conditions

TJ's Sports Bar, 108 High Street, Wealdstone, Harrow, Middlesex, HA3 7AH

| am writing about a visit to the above premises on 15/12/17 at 17.00 hours. During the visit the
following breaches were found of the premises licence:

- 1. The full premises licence was at the premises however a summary of the licence was not
on display, as required under section 57 of the Act.

Failing to display the summary is a criminal offence, for which the maximum penalty on summary
conviction is a fine of £500.

(Mandatory Licensing Conditions) (Amendment) Order 2014
The following breaches of the licence were found:

2. Condition 4, states - The responsible person must ensure that —

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures —

(i) beer or cider: Y2 pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is

available to customers on the premises.

At the time of my visit, you did not have a 125ml measure for wine.

address Harrow Council, Civic Centre PO Box 18, Station Road, Harrow, HA1 2UT
tel 020 8901 2600 email licensing@harrow.gov.uk web www.harrow.gov.uk fax 0845 280 1845

67



3. Annex 2, condition 4 states - A monitored central station alarm will be installed, operated and
maintained according to the reasonable specification of the Metropolitan Police.

There is no central station alarm installed at the premises.

4. Annex 2, condition 5 states - CCTV will be installed, operated and maintained according to
the specification of the Metropolitan Police. Images will be securely stored, kept for a
minimum of 31 days and be made available to officers of the police or local authority upon
request.

When | visited, the CCTV system was away for repairs. It is important that the repair is carried out
as soon as possible, as it is a condition of your licence. | have noted you said it would be repaired
on Monday 18/12/17.

Additional Items
5. Your fire extinguishers were last tested in 2013. They need to be tested annually.

6. There was no incident log at the venue. It is strongly recommended that you have an
incident log to be kept at the premises for at least 12 months, and examined on a regular
basis by the DPS and the date and time of each examination will be endorsed in the
register.

The register shall be made available on request to an authorised officer of the licensing
authority or the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue, or by the venue to the Police

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) seizures of drugs, offensive weapons, fraudulent ID or other items

(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment
(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

It is essential that you adhere to all of the conditions that are on your premises licence. Failing to
comply with the conditions on your licence is a criminal offence, which can lead to a maximum
penalty on conviction of a fine and/or up to 6 months’ imprisonment. Your licence may also be
reviewed which either can lead to it being revoked, suspended or additional conditions added to it.

| would be grateful if you would pass this information to the relevant person(s) for attention to
ensure further breaches do not occur.

No further action is proposed on this occasion. This warning will be kept on our files and may be
referred to should other enforcement action be required in the future. If you require any further
details, please contact the licensing team as shown.

Yours sincerely

Derek Fergus

Licensing Team (CSS)
Licensing Officer
Environment and Enterprise

Page 2 of 3 68



Email: licensing@harrow.gov.uk

Page 3 of 3

69



METROPOLITAN

thSoLICE

Paul Nee . _
Licensing Team

Partnership & Prevention Hub
South Harrow Police Station
74 Northolt Road

South Harrow

HA2 ODN

Telephone: [N

Email:

Dear Mr Nee,

| am writing in reference to the recent licensing inspection conducted at your
premises — TJ’s Sports Bar, 108 High Street, Wealdstone, HA3 7AH on 19t
December 2018.

As part of the inspection, | spoke with you and went through the conditions on annex
2 of the premises licence. Three breaches were found and are as follows:

Condition 4: A monitored central station alarm will be installed, operated and
maintained according to the reasonable specification of the Metropolitan Police

Condition 5: CCTV will installed, operated and maintained according to the
specification of the Metropolitan Police. Images will be securely stored, kept for a
minimum of 31 days and be made available to officers of the police or local authority
upon request. — I am aware that you have CCTV but only stores for 28 days.

Condition 6: A record of age related refusals will be kept and made available to
officers of the police or local authority upon request.

Whilst these breaches may seem minor, it is important that all conditions on the
licence are adhered to. If you feel that any of the conditions on your licence are no
longer fit for purpose or could benefit from amendments, this can be considered by
way of a variation application. My team will be conducting follow up inspections to
your premises and other premises in the Wealdstone area within the next month. If
you have any issues complying with the conditions on the licence, or have anything
you wish to discuss please do not hesitate to contact us. Contact details at the top of
this letter.

70



Yours sincerely,
PC Francesca Downes

Licensing Officer
Partnership & Prevention Hub

Yours sincerely,

71



METROPOLITAN
POLICE

Licensing Team

Partnership & Prevention Hub
South Harrow Police Station
74 Northolt Road

South Harrow

HA2 ODN

Email:

31/01/2020

Dear Mr Nee,

| am writing in reference to the recent allegation of criminal damage at your
establishment — TJ’s Sports Bar, 108 High Street, Wealdstone, HA3 7AH on
Thursday the 26" of December 2019 at 01.49 hours.

| submitted a written request for the CCTV making two trips to your venue to obtain
the footage. | spoke with a member of your bar staff (Paul) who informed me that he
had passed on the request to you.

On the 13! of January 2020 | spoke with Joanna O’Sullivans who told me that the
CCTV system was broken over the Christmas period due to water damage and that
your venue would not be able to supply any CCTV footage for the festive period.
Joanna went on to say that the system had since been fixed but was only capable of
recording for 14 days now.

| pointed out the conditions on your premises Licence which state on annex 2 of the
premises licence as follows

Condition 5: CCTV will installed, operated and maintained according to the
specification of the Metropolitan Police. Images will be securely stored, kept for a
minimum of 31 days and be made available to officers of the police or local authority
upon request.

Whilst the damage to your CCTV system was unfortunate it does amount to a breach
of your current conditions. | also note that on two previous visits to your
establishment faults were evident with your CCTV system, on a visit conducted by
PC Downes on the 19" of December 2018 she was informed that the CCTV only
recorded for 28 days and not 31 as above. On the 13" of August 2018 PC Moran
requested to view footage from the 12" of August 2018 and was told the CCTV
system was not working due to a water leak which damaged the CCTV.

72



Another point of concern is your trading hours on Christmas day, according to your
premises licence your hours are 12 noon to 3pm followed by 3pm to 2230pm. The
officers who reported the crime in the early hours of Boxing Day 26" December 2019
at 01.49am asked your staff what time you were trading too. The officers were
informed that the venue was having a private party/lock in. It is noted that you had no
arrangement such as a temporary event notice in place for this event.

I must point out that any breaches of the premises Licence amount to an
offence under s.136 Licensing Act 2003, which carries an unlimited fine and/or
up to 6 months imprisonment.

This letter is a final written warning. The Metropolitan Police as a Responsible
Authority under the Licensing Act 2003 reserves the right to initiate a Review of your
Premises License and take enforcement action with reference to the commission of
offences under the ‘Act’

If you would like to discuss the content of this letter, please do not hesitate to contact
me using the above numbers/email address.

Yours sincerely,
PC Darren Cowley 2548NW

Licensing Officer
Partnership & Prevention Hub

73



ARS3.1

From: Darren.Cowley
Sent: 31 January 2020 12:28

To: Charlene Ellis
Subject: Copy of final warning to TJ's

Hi Charlene,

Attached is a copy for your records of a final warning to T)’s sports bar Wealdstone given today to the
owner/manager Mr Paul Nee.

He assures me that there will be no further problems from his venue in the future.

Regards

Darren Cowley

PC 2548NW Harrow licensing Unit

Email: Darren.CowIey_

s

NOTICE - This email and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may be

confidential. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your
system. Do not use, copy or disclose the information contained in this email or in any attachment without
the permission of the sender. Metropolitan Police Service (MPS) communication systems are monitored
to the extent permitted by law and any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only
specified personnel are authorised to conclude binding agreements on behalf of the MPS by email and no
responsibility is accepted for unauthorised agreements reached with other personnel. While reasonable
precautions have been taken to ensure no viruses are present in this email, its security and that of any
attachments cannot be guaranteed.

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and is intended for the named
recipient(s) only. If you have received this email in error please notify its originator and delete
this email immediately. Unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this message is
strictly forbidden. Views expressed within this email are those of the individual and not
necessarily those of Harrow Council.

Harrow Council monitors all electronic mail it receives for Policy compliance and to protect its
systems including anti-spam and anti-virus measures. Electronic mail does not guarantee
delivery or notification of non-delivery. Contact the intended recipient(s) by other means should
confirmation of receipt be important. All traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in
accordance with relevant legislation.

74



NOTICE - This email and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may be

confidential. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your
system. Do not use, copy or disclose the information contained in this email or in any attachment without
the permission of the sender. Metropolitan Police Service (MPS) communication systems are monitored
to the extent permitted by law and any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only
specified personnel are authorised to conclude binding agreements on behalf of the MPS by email and no
responsibility is accepted for unauthorised agreements reached with other personnel. While reasonable
precautions have been taken to ensure no viruses are present in this email, its security and that of any
attachments cannot be guaranteed.

75



METROPOLITAN

thSoLICE

Mr Paul Nee . _
Licensing Team

Partnership & Prevention Hub
South Harrow Police Station
74 Northolt Road

South Harrow

HA2 ODN

Email:

24/02/2022

Dear Mr Nee,

| am writing this letter to you in connection with an incident of violence that occurred on the
morning of the 20" February 2022, originating from your venue;

SEAN OG, 108 High Street, Wealdstone, Harrow, Middlesex, HA3 7AH.

| have previously visited your venue alongside Harrow Councils Licensing Team and made
you aware of some incidents and complaints regarding disorder and anti-social behaviour
from your patrons. These incidents have occurred at the venue above where you are the
current Premises Licence Holder (PLH) one such incident required your establishment to
provide CCTV to Police as per Annex 2 of your licence.

The incident on the 20™ February 2022 has caused GBH level injuries to the victim and as
such your CCTV has been downloaded and reviewed. Analysis of this CCTV has shown you
operating and selling alcohol for an hour after you are licensed to do so whilst also allowing
patrons to leave the premises with glasses in hand.

I must point out that any breaches of the Premises Licence amount to an offence
under s.136 Licensing Act 2003, which carries an unlimited fine and/or up to 6 months
imprisonment.

This letter is a final written warning. The Metropolitan Police as a Responsible Authority
under the Licensing Act 2003 reserves the right to initiate a Review of your Premises License
and take enforcement action with reference to the commission of offences under the ‘Act’;
Action which we will undertake should any further incidents occurr.

If you would like to discuss the content of this letter, please do not hesitate to contact me
using the above numbers/email address.

Yours sincerely,

PC Ally Darwood 2158NW
Licensing Officer - Partnership & Prevention *76



ARS

Sean O’g crime report 2003###/23 11™" March 2023 summary of report.

At 0218hrs on 11th March 2023 Police and LAS were called to Sean Og public House, 108 High Street, Harrow
to reports of a fight between several people with reported injuries. Upon arrival police located 3 Albanian males
inside the pub with varying degrees of injuries.

One of the males had a very serious cut to his neck believed to be arterial bleed and cuts to his head, arm and
hands. A second male has cuts to his body and neck but not as serious as the first. A third male has cuts to his
hands and body. These males were assessed at the scene by LAS.

2 more males were located nearby on Canning Road and both from the travelling community. They had cuts and
blood on them. Enquires with CCTV identified these males to be related to the fight and both arrested for GBH.
In total 5 persons were taken to hospital as follows: 2 x males to St Mary's hospital, 2 x NPH, and | x Ealing
Hospital. Crime scenes are currently in place covering the following locations: From ‘Sean Og ‘public House /
‘Mere’ Food Centre JCT Grant Road and along the road to Town Centre, High Road/Green Leaf Way however
as of 0537hrs scaled back to cover just the public house.

CID - SOCO scene guidance

Suspect party (Irish males) were sitting at the bar. One of them was drinking from a Strongbow can and one out
of a glass, both of which remain on the bar by a mobile phone which belongs to one of the suspects.

Victim party (Romanian males) were sitting further along the bar towards the back of the pub, opposite the
Stella tap.

Items to consider seizing / swabbing:

(Outside) Broken pool cue - this has been moved from the road by the pavement curb to just inside the scene to
preserve.

(Inside) Multiple broken pool cues - on pool table, on floor by sofa, on floor by pool table, leaning against the
wall by the toilets. Broken chair legs. Broken glasses - on floor by pool table, on floor by bloodied clothing, on
floor by pale coloured coat. Mobile phone on bar. Chanel scarf under table by pool table. Glass with liquid in
next to mobile phone on bar. Strongbow can near mobile phone.

CCTV UPDATE

Two SIM cards have been removed from two of the newer cameras from inside the Sean Og pub. These were
able to be removed from the scene with the landlady's consent. These cameras face the pool table and the bar. I
have reviewed some of this footage and identify the clip which captures the beginning to the end of the incident.
This has been added under the BWYV section and the SIM cards handed to ET. The other cameras in the pub are
older and therefore require downloading with a USB.

Joanne O’Sullivan stated that two Irish guys were with two women in the bar. Next to them were a few
Romania guys. One of the Irish guys made a joke to the Romanian guys about his keys being dropped on the
floor. The Romanian looked down and then everything kicked off.

O’Sullivan thinks that words were said between parties in the bathroom earlier in the night. Both groups

had been drinking for a considerable time. O’Sullivan repeatedly told the Romanian guys to sit down. A blond
Romanian guy put the bar flap down and told O’Sullivan to stay there.

Things were being thrown across the room, everyone was throwing punches and it was chaos. The two Irish
women were screaming and begging their partners to leave. The Irish men left from the front and then
O’Sullivan instructed the Romanians to leave out the back so that they wouldn’t cross paths.

O’Sullivan stated that she put different items of clothing on his’s neck putting pressure on the injury to stem the
bleeding and called 999.

Whilst all parties were known to O’Sullivan and were regulars in her pub, they did not know each other.

77



ARG

Visit Notes Of Ash Waghela

16/3/2023 13.06 hours

Visit with PC Darren Cowley and SGT James Clarke.

Met with Johanna O'Sullivan at the premises. Mr Paul McNee was not present as he had childcare
commitments.

Darren advised about the hours for licensable activities and hours open to public on the premises
licence and that the premises have been exceeding these hours. This is a breach of condition
despite warning letters being issued previously. She walked over to the premises licence summary
which was displayed next to the bar and came back and said that she did not realise what the times
were, and she has made a mistake.

Breach of Section 136

Johanna could not provide the part A of the premises licence upon request.

Breach of Section 135

The police officers spoke to Johanna about the serious incident regarding a GBH/attempted murder
between the late hours of 10/3/2023 and 11/3/2023 where a fight had broken out at the venue and
there was a stabbing as a result.

Johanna was the only member of staff at the venue at the time of the incident taking place. When
the ambulance staff - paramedics arrived, due to the gravity of the situation, the paramedics called
the police. Johanna told the police that they cannot afford more staff.

After confirming that the time on the CCTV system was accurate, the police informed Johanna that
the sale of alcohol terminates at 01:00 hours and hours open to public terminate at 01:30 hours
from Friday into Saturday. PC Cowley advised that the CCTV shows that there were customers still
on the premises between 01:45 and 02:00 on Saturday 11/3/2023 and this was when the fight took
place. Johanna says that the customers were trying to help stop the fight. Then she went on to say
the trouble started from a joke and then tension built up and things got out of hand. She also
confirmed that she was the only member of staff on the premises at the time.

/8



PC Cowley suggested that the premises should start to take last orders at 23:00 hours and close at
23:30 hours to prevent further incidents. Sgt Clarke would prefer the premises to close at 23:00
hours.

| informed Johanna that the rooftop garden was being advertised outside and this should not be
used by the premises as it does not appear on the plans attached to the premises licence - this is a
breach of regulations about plans.

79



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 4

14 Enforcement protocol

14.1

14.2

14.3

14.4

14.5

Licence reviews

To maintain a degree of consistency and transparency in decision-making, the Licensing
Panel will be referred to the guidelines in appendix 1 when considering a review of a
premises licence or club premises certificate. Each application for a review will be
considered on its own merits and the Panel may depart from the guidelines should they
have good reason to do so. The licensing authority reserves the right to amend and
republish these guidelines in the light of operational experience.

Other enforcement powers

The licensing authority will work with other enforcement agencies and take a
proportionate, risk-led approach to proactive and reactive enforcement.

Whilst the licensing authority will investigate complaints about unlicensed activities or
licensed premises, it will also encourage self-resolution, mediation or referral to other
agencies if that is more appropriate.

Complaints against licensed premises will be investigated promptly, having regard to
feasibility. It must be noted that the licensing officers have limited statutory powers and
that complete satisfaction to all parties may not be achieved. Regard will be given to
all the events and wishes, and a resolution will be sought that is proportionate in the
circumstances. The requirements of one individual cannot take precedence over
others. Any decision taken on enforcement will be guided by our corporate enforcement
policy and will not be driven by the wishes of any individual or group.

In most cases, advice or a written warning will be given for first and minor breaches.
The table below is indicative of our approach to ensuring compliance and enforcing the
Act in relation to first or single contraventions:

NATURE OF CONTRAVENTION

INDICATIVE RESPONSE(S)

Activities at premises likely to undermine | o
the licensing objectives o

Action Plan

Notice under section 19, Criminal
Justice & Police Act 2001

e Request to submit minor variation
and/or review application

First contravention of administrative issues | e
eg failure to display summary of the licence,
“refusals” book or incident book in breach
of a condition

a

Written warnings

Breach of other condition °

Action Plan

e Notice under section 19, Criminal
Justice & Police Act 2001

e Caution/prosecution and/or

application

review

Conducting unlicensed activities .

Notice under section 19, Criminal
Justice & Police Act 2001
e Caution/prosecution

Failure to maintain safety systems eg | e

CCTV, panic buttons in breach of condition

Notice under section 19, Criminal
Justice & Police Act 2001

81




Caution/prosecution

NATURE OF CONTRAVENTION

INDICATIVE RESPONSE(S)

Management failure leading to serious | ¢ Action Plan
injury of any person e Caution/prosecution  and  review
application

Providing licensable activities in breach of
licensable hours

Notice under section 19, Criminal
Justice & Police Act 2001

e Caution/prosecution
Sustained disturbance to neighbouring | ¢ Informal mediation
properties in breach of condition e Action Plan
e Caution/prosecution and/or review
application
Sustained disturbance to neighbouring | ¢ Informal mediation
properties not in breach of condition e Action Plan

Review application

Unauthorised alteration to premises layout

Warning and/or request to submit
variation application

Notice under section 19, Criminal
Justice & Police Act 2001
Caution/prosecution

Underage sales

Warning and/or request to submit
variation application to adopt Brent &
Harrow Trading Standards’
Responsible Trader Manual

NB: Enforcement of underage alcohol off-sales is the responsibility of Brent & Harrow
Trading Standards Service who will utilise their own enforcement policy

82




APPENDIX 1

Licence review guidelines

Aggravating factors

Mitigating factors

Failure to heed police or
licensing authority advice

Encouraging or inciting
criminal behaviour associated

Minor breach of condition not
justifying a prosecution
Confidence in management
ability to rectify defects

locality and activity concerned)

z:ie;]/:ntlon a:; with Iicen§e_d premises e Previous track record
disorder e Serious injury results from | e Voluntary
poor management proposal/acceptance of
e Previous track record additional conditions
e Deliberate or direct
involvement in criminality
¢ Noise late at night in breach of | e Noise limiting device installed
condition or statutory | e Licence-holder apologised to
abatement notice those disturbed by nuisance
e Previous warnings ignored e Hotline complaints telephone
e Long and prolonged available
Prevention of disturbgnces _ _ . Undertaking/cc_)mmitmen_t not
public nuisance o EXxcessive noise during to repeat activity leading to
unsocial hours (relating to disturbance

Willingness to attend
mediation
Voluntary
proposal/acceptance of

additional conditions

Public safety

Death or serious
occurred

Substantial risk in view of a
responsible authority to public
safety involved

Previous warnings ignored
Review arose out of
wilful/deliberate disregard of
licence conditions

injury

Minor or technical breach of
licence condition

Confidence in management to
rectify defects

Confidence in management to
avoid repetition of incident
Voluntary
acceptance/proposal of
additional condition

Age of children
Previous warnings ignored
Children exposed to physical

Conduct occurred with lawful
consent of persons with
parental responsibility for child

harm/danger as opposed to | ¢ Short duration of event
other threats ¢ No physical harm
Protection of | Activity arose during normal | e Short-term disturbqnce
children from schpol hours . o o Undertaklng/_cc_)mmltment not
T ¢ Deliberate or wilful exploitation to repeat activity
of children e Children permitted on the
e Large number of children premises as part of operating
affected/involved schedule
e Children not allowed on | e Not involving under-age
premises as part of operating exposure to alcohol
schedule/conditions
Aggravating factors Mitigating factors
Application for | e Penalty imposed by court e Compensation paid by
review after | « Previous warnings ignored offender = or  agreement
other towards mediation
3

83




enforcement
action taken by
responsible
authorities

Previous review hearing held | e Voluntary

resulting in any corrective acceptance/proposal of
action additional conditions
Premises licence holder | e Offence disposed of by way of
previously  convicted or simple caution or fixed penalty
cautioned for same or similar notice

offences/contraventions

o First offence or warning
Offences over prolonged | e First review hearing
period of time ¢ Single offence/breach
Offences resulted in| e No danger to the public or
significant danger or nuisance nuisance
Offences as a result of | e Offences merely
deliberate actions or reckless administrative in nature
disregard for licensing | o Offence unlikely to be
requirements repeated

Offence likely to be repeated

Range of likely
responses

available to the
Licensing Panel

To take no action

To issue a written warning

To remove the designated premises supervisor (or require a
designated premises supervisor in community premises without
one)

Modify the conditions of a premises licence or club premises
certificate, including adding new conditions or deleting old
conditions

To exclude a licensable activity or qualifying club activity from the
scope of the premises licence or club premises certificate

To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months
To revoke the premises licence or withdraw the club premises
certificate

84




APPENDIX 5

11. Reviews

The review process

11.1

11.3

11.5

11.6

The proceedings set out in the 2003 Act for reviewing premises licences and club
premises certificates represent a key protection for the community where problems
associated with the licensing objectives occur after the grant or variation of a premises
licence or club premises certificate.

At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence or club premises certificate, a
responsible authority, or any other person, may ask the licensing authority to review the
licence or certificate because of a matter arising at the premises in connection with any
of the four licensing objectives.

An application for review may be made electronically, provided that the licensing
authority agrees and the applicant submits a subsequent hard copy of the application, if
the licensing authority requires one. The licensing authority may also agree in advance
that the application need not be given in hard copy. However, these applications are
outside the formal electronic application process and may not be submitted via GOV.UK
or the licensing authority’s electronic facility. The applicant must give notice of the
review application to the responsible authorities and holder of the licence or certificate.
The licensing authority is required to advertise a review application.

In addition, the licensing authority must review a licence if the premises to which it
relates was made the subject of a closure order by the police based on nuisance or
disorder and the magistrates’ court has sent the authority the relevant notice of its
determination, or if the police have made an application for summary review on the
basis that premises are associated with serious crime and/or disorder.

Any responsible authority under the 2003 Act may apply for a review of a premises
licence or club premises certificate. Therefore, the relevant licensing authority may apply
for a review if it is concerned about licensed activities at premises and wants to intervene
early without waiting for representations from other persons. However, it is not expected
that licensing authorities should normally act as responsible authorities in applying for
reviews on behalf of other persons, such as local residents or community groups. These
individuals or groups are entitled to apply for a review for a licence or certificate in their
own right if they have grounds to do so. It is also reasonable for licensing authorities to
expect other responsible authorities to intervene where the basis for the intervention falls
within the remit of that other authority. For example, the police should take appropriate
steps where the basis for the review is concern about crime and disorder or the sexual
exploitation of children. Likewise, where there are concerns about noise nuisance, it is
reasonable to expect the local authority exercising environmental health functions for the
area in which the premises are situated to make the application for review.

Where the relevant licensing authority does act as a responsible authority and applies
for a review, it is important that a separation of responsibilities is still achieved in this
process to ensure procedural fairness and eliminate conflicts of interest. As outlined
previously in Chapter 9 of this Guidance, the distinct functions of acting as licensing
authority and responsible authority should be exercised by different officials to ensure a
separation of responsibilities. Further information on how licensing authorities should

94 | Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the 85msing Act 2003



11.9

11.10

11.11

achieve this separation of responsibilities can be found in Chapter 9, paragraphs 9.13 to
9.19 of this Guidance.

In every case, any application for a review must relate to particular premises in respect
of which there is a premises licence or club premises certificate and must be relevant to
the promotion of one or more of the licensing objectives. Following the grant or variation
of a licence or certificate, a complaint regarding a general issue in the local area relating
to the licensing objectives, such as a general (crime and disorder) situation in a town
centre, should generally not be regarded as relevant unless it can be positively tied or
linked by a causal connection to particular premises, which would allow for a proper
review of the licence or certificate. For instance, a geographic cluster of complaints,
including along transport routes related to an individual public house and its closing
time, could give grounds for a review of an existing licence as well as direct incidents of
crime and disorder around a particular public house.

Where a licensing authority receives a geographic cluster of complaints, consideration
may be given as whether these issues are the result of the cumulative impact of
licensed premises within the area concerned. In such circumstances, the licensing
authority may be asked to consider whether it would be appropriate to publish a
cumulative impact assessment. Further guidance on cumulative impact assessments
can be found in Chapter 14 of this Guidance.

Responsible authorities and other persons may make representations in respect of an
application to review a premises licence or club premises certificate. They must be
relevant (i.e., relate to one or more of the licensing objectives) and, in the case of other
persons, must not be frivolous or vexatious. Representations must be made in writing
and may be amplified at the subsequent hearing or may stand in their own right.
Additional representations which do not amount to an amplification of the original
representation may not be made at the hearing. Representations may be made
electronically, provided the licensing authority agrees and the applicant submits a
subsequent hard copy, unless the licensing authority waives this requirement.

Where authorised persons and responsible authorities have concerns about problems
identified at premises, it is good practice for them to give licence holders early warning
of their concerns and the need for improvement, and where possible they should advise
the licence or certificate holder of the steps they need to take to address those
concerns. A failure by the holder to respond to such warnings is expected to lead to a
decision to apply for a review. Co-operation at a local level in promoting the licensing
objectives should be encouraged and reviews should not be used to undermine this co-
operation.

If the application for a review has been made by a person other than a responsible
authority (for example, a local resident, residents’ association, local business or trade
association), before taking action the licensing authority must first consider whether the
complaint being made is relevant, frivolous, vexatious or repetitious. Further guidance
on determining whether a representation is frivolous or vexatious can be found in
Chapter 9 of this Guidance (paragraphs 9.4 to 9.10).

Repetitious grounds of review

11.12

A repetitious ground is one that is identical or substantially similar to:

Revised Guidar86ssued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 | 95



11.13

11.14

11.15

» a ground for review specified in an earlier application for review made in relation to
the same premises licence or certificate which has already been determined; or

* representations considered by the licensing authority when the premises licence or
certificate was granted; or

* representations which would have been made when the application for the premises
licence was first made and which were excluded then by reason of the prior issue of
a provisional statement; and, in addition to the above grounds, a reasonable interval
has not elapsed since that earlier review or grant.

Licensing authorities are expected to be aware of the need to prevent attempts to
review licences merely as a further means of challenging the grant of the licence
following the failure of representations to persuade the licensing authority on an earlier
occasion. It is for licensing authorities themselves to judge what should be regarded as
a reasonable interval in these circumstances. However, it is recommended that more
than one review originating from a person other than a responsible authority in relation
to a particular premises should not be permitted within a 12 month period on similar
grounds save in compelling circumstances or where it arises following a closure order or
illegal working compliance order.

The exclusion of a complaint on the grounds that it is repetitious does not apply to
responsible authorities which may make more than one application for a review of a
licence or certificate within a 12 month period.

When a licensing authority receives an application for a review from a responsible
authority or any other person, or in accordance with the closure procedures described in
Part 8 of the 2003 Act (for example, closure orders), it must arrange a hearing. The
arrangements for the hearing must follow the provisions set out in regulations. These
regulations are published on the Government’s legislation website
(www.legislation.gov.uk). It is particularly important that the premises licence holder is
made fully aware of any representations made in respect of the premises, any evidence
supporting the representations and that the holder or the holder’s legal representative
has therefore been able to prepare a response.

Powers of a licensing authority on the determination of a review

11.16

11.17

11.18

The 2003 Act provides a range of powers for the licensing authority which it may
exercise on determining a review where it considers them appropriate for the promotion
of the licensing objectives.

The licensing authority may decide that the review does not require it to take any further
steps appropriate to promoting the licensing objectives. In addition, there is nothing to
prevent a licensing authority issuing an informal warning to the licence holder and/or to
recommend improvement within a particular period of time. It is expected that licensing
authorities will regard such informal warnings as an important mechanism for ensuring
that the licensing objectives are effectively promoted and that warnings should be
issued in writing to the licence holder.

However, where responsible authorities such as the police or environmental health
officers have already issued warnings requiring improvement — either orally or in writing
— that have failed as part of their own stepped approach to address concerns, licensing
authorities should not merely repeat that approach and should take this into account

96 | Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the 87ensing Act 2003



11.19

11.20

11.21

11.22

11.23

when considering what further action is appropriate. Similarly, licensing authorities may
take into account any civil immigration penalties which a licence holder has been
required to pay for employing an illegal worker.

Where the licensing authority considers that action under its statutory powers is
appropriate, it may take any of the following steps:

+ modify the conditions of the premises licence (which includes adding new conditions
or any alteration or omission of an existing condition), for example, by reducing the
hours of opening or by requiring door supervisors at particular times;

+ exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for example, to exclude
the performance of live music or playing of recorded music (where it is not within the
incidental live and recorded music exemption)'°;

+ remove the designated premises supervisor, for example, because they consider that
the problems are the result of poor management;

+ suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
* revoke the licence.

In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that licensing authorities
should so far as possible seek to establish the cause or causes of the concerns that the
representations identify. The remedial action taken should generally be directed at these
causes and should always be no more than an appropriate and proportionate response
to address the causes of concern that instigated the review.

For example, licensing authorities should be alive to the possibility that the removal and
replacement of the designated premises supervisor may be sufficient to remedy a
problem where the cause of the identified problem directly relates to poor management
decisions made by that individual.

Equally, it may emerge that poor management is a direct reflection of poor company
practice or policy and the mere removal of the designated premises supervisor may be
an inadequate response to the problems presented. Indeed, where subsequent review
hearings are generated, it should be rare merely to remove a succession of designated
premises supervisors as this would be a clear indication of deeper problems that impact
upon the licensing objectives.

Licensing authorities should also note that modifications of conditions and exclusions of
licensable activities may be imposed either permanently or for a temporary period of up
to three months. Temporary changes or suspension of the licence for up to three
months could impact on the business holding the licence financially and would only be
expected to be pursued as an appropriate means of promoting the licensing objectives
or preventing illegal working. So, for instance, a licence could be suspended for a
weekend as a means of deterring the holder from allowing the problems that gave rise
to the review to happen again. However, it will always be important that any detrimental
financial impact that may result from a licensing authority’s decision is appropriate and
proportionate to the promotion of the licensing objectives and for the prevention of illegal
working in licensed premises. But where premises are found to be trading irresponsibly,
the licensing authority should not hesitate, where appropriate to do so, to take tough

10 See chapter 16 in relation to the licensing of live and recorded music.

Revised Guidar8853ued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 | 97



action to tackle the problems at the premises and, where other measures are deemed
insufficient, to revoke the licence.

98 | Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the 89msing Act 2003



Reviews arising in connection with crime

11.24

11.25

11.26

11.27

A number of reviews may arise in connection with crime that is not directly connected
with licensable activities. For example, reviews may arise because of drugs problems at
the premises, money laundering by criminal gangs, the sale of contraband or stolen
goods, the sale of firearms, or the sexual exploitation of children. Licensing authorities
do not have the power to judge the criminality or otherwise of any issue. This is a matter
for the courts. The licensing authority’s role when determining such a review is not
therefore to establish the guilt or innocence of any individual but to ensure the
promotion of the crime prevention objective.

Reviews are part of the regulatory process introduced by the 2003 Act and they are not
part of criminal law and procedure. There is, therefore, no reason why representations
giving rise to a review of a premises licence need be delayed pending the outcome of
any criminal proceedings. Some reviews will arise after the conviction in the criminal
courts of certain individuals, but not all. In any case, it is for the licensing authority to
determine whether the problems associated with the alleged crimes are taking place on
the premises and affecting the promotion of the licensing objectives. Where a review
follows a conviction, it would also not be for the licensing authority to attempt to go
beyond any finding by the courts, which should be treated as a matter of undisputed
evidence before them.

Where the licensing authority is conducting a review on the grounds that the premises
have been used for criminal purposes, its role is solely to determine what steps should
be taken in connection with the premises licence, for the promotion of the crime
prevention objective. It is important to recognise that certain criminal activity or
associated problems may be taking place or have taken place despite the best efforts of
the licence holder and the staff working at the premises and despite full compliance with
the conditions attached to the licence. In such circumstances, the licensing authority is
still empowered to take any appropriate steps to remedy the problems. The licensing
authority’s duty is to take steps with a view to the promotion of the licensing objectives
and the prevention of illegal working in the interests of the wider community and not
those of the individual licence holder.

There is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with licensed premises
which should be treated particularly seriously. These are the use of the licensed
premises:

+ for the sale and distribution of drugs controlled under the Misuse of Drugs Act 1971
and the laundering of the proceeds of drugs crime;
+ for the sale and distribution of illegal firearms;

 for the evasion of copyright in respect of pirated or unlicensed films and music, which
does considerable damage to the industries affected;

 for the illegal purchase and consumption of alcohol by minors which impacts on the
health, educational attainment, employment prospects and propensity for crime of
young people;

« for prostitution or the sale of unlawful pornography;
* by organised groups of paedophiles to groom children;
» as the base for the organisation of criminal activity, particularly by gangs;

Revised Guidargossued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 | 99



+ for the organisation of racist activity or the promotion of racist attacks;

» for employing a person who is disqualified from that work by reason of their
immigration status in the UK;

 for unlawful gambling; and
+ for the sale or storage of smuggled tobacco and alcohol.

11.28 Itis envisaged that licensing authorities, the police, the Home Office (Immigration
Enforcement) and other law enforcement agencies, which are responsible authorities,
will use the review procedures effectively to deter such activities and crime. Where
reviews arise and the licensing authority determines that the crime prevention objective
is being undermined through the premises being used to further crimes, it is expected
that revocation of the licence — even in the first instance — should be seriously
considered.

Review of a premises licence following closure order or illegal
working compliance order

11.29 Licensing authorities are subject to certain timescales, set out in the legislation, for the
review of a premises licence following a closure order under section 80 of the Anti-social
Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 or an illegal working compliance order under
section 38 of and Schedule 6 to the Immigration Act 2016. The relevant time periods run
concurrently and are as follows:

* when the licensing authority receives notice that a magistrates’ court has made a
closure order it has 28 days to determine the licence review — the determination must
be made before the expiry of the 28th day after the day on which the notice is
received;

+ the hearing must be held within ten working days, the first of which is the day after
the day the notice from the magistrates’ court is received;

» notice of the hearing must be given no later than five working days before the first
hearing day (there must be five clear working days between the giving of the notice
and the start of the hearing).

Review of a premises licence following persistent sales of alcohol
to children

11.29 The Government recognises that the majority of licensed premises operate responsibly
and undertake due diligence checks on those who appear to be under the age of 18 at
the point of sale (or 21 and 25 where they operate a Challenge 21 or 25 scheme).
Where these systems are in place, licensing authorities may wish to take a
proportionate approach in cases where there have been two sales of alcohol within very
quick succession of one another (e.g., where a new cashier has not followed policy and
conformed with a store’s age verification procedures). However, where persistent sales
of alcohol to children have occurred at premises, and it is apparent that those managing
the premises do not operate a responsible policy or have not exercised appropriate due
diligence, responsible authorities should consider taking steps to ensure that a review of
the licence is the norm in these circumstances. This is particularly the case where there
has been a prosecution for the offence under section 147A or a closure notice has been
given under section 169A of the 2003 Act. In determining the review, the licensing
authority should consider revoking the licence if it considers this appropriate.

100 | Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of th<9 1:ensing Act 2003



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 6
ArcGIS HubMaps Map

Hall

<
C.'LC"'-'E
%ﬁ;ﬁﬁt‘r\““’“

00" 0025 0.05 0.1 km =

| 1 ] ] ] 1 1 1 ] .
Legend
Areas

Override 1

© Crown copyright and database rights 2023 Ordnance Survey 110019206
DIGITAL MAP DATA (C) COLLINS BARTHOLOMEW LTD (2093 H
© 2023 Europa Technologies Ltd. All rights reserved. armrow

HARROW DIGITAL






	Agenda
	Licensing Panel  Agenda
	Useful Information
	Joining the Meeting virtually
	Attending the Meeting in person
	Filming / recording
	Agenda - Part I
	Agenda - Part II - Nil




	4 Licensing Procedures
	Licensing Panel – Licensing Act 2003
	Procedure A - Oral Hearing in Public
	Licensing panel procedures for a Review hearing 2020
	Licensing Panel – Licensing Act 2003
	Procedure for a Review Hearing - Oral Hearing in Public
	Notes


	5 Seán Óg, 108 High Street, Wealdstone, Harrow, HA3 7AH.
	Section 2 – Report
	Risk Management Implications

	Section 3 - Statutory Officer Clearance
	Mandatory Checks
	Ward Councillors notified:  YES

	Section 4 - Contact Details and Background Papers
	Appendix 1 - Application
	Appendix 2 - Premises Licence
	HARROW COUNCIL, P O BOX 18, STATION ROAD, HARROW
	N/A
	Mandatory condition where licence requires door supervision:

	Appendix 3 - Licensing Representations
	Appendix 4 - Licensing Policy - Reviews
	14 Enforcement protocol

	Appendix 5 - Statutory Guidance on Reviews
	Appendix 6 - Location Map and Image




